
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Mayor Frederick Becker III – 2015    Mayor Pro Tem Janet Critz – 2017 
Town Council Members 

 

Valerie Coffey – 2015 ~ Jerry Countryman – 2017 ~ Lundeen Cureton – 2015  
 

Peggy Neill – 2015 ~ Melody LaMonica – 2017  
 

 

 

Town of Mineral Springs   
Mineral Springs Town Hall   

3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs 
Town Council 

Public Hearings / Regular Meeting  
March 13, 2014 ~ 7:30 PM    

 

Agenda 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered and the Pledge of Allegiance will be 
recited. 

 
2. Public Hearing – Proposed Text Amendments  

 
3. Public Hearing – Conditional Use District Rezoning Request 
 
4. Public Comments 

 

The Town Council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  

 
5. Consent Agenda 

 

A. February 13, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes, February 18, 2014 Special Meeting Minutes and 
February 27, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes  

B. January 2014 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. Duplicate Tax Refund 
D. January 2014 Finance Report 

 
6. Consideration of the Proposed Text Amendments    

The council will consider approving the proposed text amendments to Article 2 of the Mineral Springs 
Zoning Ordinance and Article 1 of the Mineral Springs Subdivision Ordinance.  

 
7. Presentation by Union County Executive Director of Growth Management 
 

Mr. Brian Matthews will explain the recent North Carolina Department of Transportation decision 
concerning municipal subdivision street inspection and maintenance.   

 
8. Consideration of the Conditional Use District Rezoning Request 
 

The council will consider the request from Mr. Tony Patterson for a rezoning on Tax Parcel #06-060-
007H from RA20/B4 to CD-LI 

 
9. Discussion on the Literacy Council of Union County Spelling Bee 
 

The council will discuss the change in the Council for Literacy Spelling Bee date. 
 
 

10. Consideration of Purchasing a Steeplechase Ad  
 

The council will consider purchasing a Steeplechase Ad. 

http://www.mineralspringsnc.com/


www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 2  

 
11. Consideration of Participating in 2015 Urban Archery Season 

 

The council will consider renewing the town’s participation in Urban Archery for 2015 Season; the dates 
are January 10, 2015 through February 14, 2015. 
 

12. Staff Updates    

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.  
  
13. Other Business 

 
14. Adjournment 
 

   
   

http://www.mineralspringsnc.com/


 

Minutes Book 15 89 February 13, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Public Hearing / Regular Meeting  
February 13, 2014~ 7:30 PM  

  
 

Meeting Cancellation 
 

 
 

 
• The regular Town of Mineral Springs Town Council meeting scheduled for February 13, 

2014 was cancelled due to inclement weather. 
• The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, February 27, 2014 at 7:30 p.m. at the 

Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  



 

Minutes Book 15 90 February 18, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Special Meeting  
February 18, 2014~ 7:30 PM  

  
 

Minutes Draft  
 

 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in a Special Session 
at the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, 
February 18, 2014. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Janet Critz, Councilwoman Valerie 

Coffey, Councilman Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman Melody LaMonica, 
Councilwoman Peggy Neill and Town Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks.  

 
Absent: Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton. 
 
Visitors: None. 
 
With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the Special Town Council Meeting of 
February 18, 2014 to order at 7:30 p.m. 
 
1.  Opening 

• Councilwoman Critz delivered the invocation. 
• Pledge of Allegiance.  

 
2. Amend the Regular Meeting Schedule 

• Mayor Becker explained that the first and only item of business was to amend our 
regular meeting schedule; the revised meeting schedule was included in the 
agenda packet.  The memo from Town Clerk Vicky Brooks explained that in order 
to change the regular meeting schedule you must allow seven days to pass before 
it can become effective; in order to comply with State law. 

• Councilwoman LaMonica made a motion to approve and adopt the new regular 
meeting schedule and Councilwoman Neill seconded.  The motion passed 
unanimously as follows: 

 
Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, LaMonica and Neill 
Nays:  None 

 
• The new regular meeting schedule is as follows: 
 

Thursday, January 9, 2014 
Thursday, February 13, 2014 – Cancelled due to inclement weather 
Thursday, February 27, 2014 
Thursday, March 13, 2014 



 

Minutes Book 15 91 February 18, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

Thursday, April 10, 2014 
Thursday, May 8, 2014 
Thursday, June 12, 2014 
Thursday, July 10, 2014 
Thursday, August 14, 2014 
Thursday, September 11, 2014 
Thursday, October 9, 2014 
Thursday, November 13, 2014 
Thursday, December 11, 2014 

   
3.  Adjournment 

• Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to adjourn and Councilwoman Critz 
seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 

 
Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, LaMonica and Neill 
Nays:  None 
 

• The meeting was adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 
• The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, February 27, 2014 at 7:30 p.m. at 

the Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  



 

Minutes Book 15 92 February 27, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
February 27, 2014~ 7:30 PM  

  
 

Minutes Draft  
 

 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in a Regular Session 
at the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, 
February 27, 2014. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Councilman Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman 

Lundeen Cureton, Councilwoman Melody LaMonica, Councilwoman Peggy 
Neill, Town Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks, Attorney Bobby Griffin 
and Deputy Town Clerk/Tax Collector Janet Ridings.  

 
Absent: Mayor Pro Tem Janet Critz and Councilwoman Valerie Coffey. 
 
Visitors: Barbara Erps and Mike Privette. 
 
With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the Regular Town Council Meeting of 
February 27, 2014 to order at 7:33 p.m.  Mayor Becker announced that this is the first 
meeting after the newly adopted regular meeting schedule, which had to be amended due to 
the snow day where we had to cancel a meeting.   
 
1.  Opening 

• Councilwoman Cureton delivered the invocation. 
• Pledge of Allegiance.  

 
2. Public Comments 

• Mike Privette – 2216 Potter Downs Drive.  
 
3. Consent Agenda  

• Councilman Countryman made a motion to pass the consent agenda as it was 
presented containing the following: 
 
A. January 9, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. December 2013 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. December 2013 Finance Report 
 
and Councilwoman Cureton seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as 
follows: 

 
  Ayes: Countryman, Cureton, LaMonica and Neill 

Nays: None 



 

Minutes Book 15 93 February 27, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

4. Mineral Springs 15th Anniversary Festival Update and Consideration of 
Changing the Date of the Festival 
• Ms. Barbara Erps stated that she had contacted just about everybody that she 

could think of as a sponsor and everybody is so open to having this, she has not 
heard one negative comment; it’s all been fantastic.  Ms. Erps has talked to 
Farley’s, Steeplechase, Lem’s, the feed store, SkyeCroft, Rusty [sic] at the Barber 
Shop, the granite counter tops, Mineral General Gas Station, Scruggs Equipment 
and they have contacted Skip’s Archery and the Department of the Corporate 
Sponsorship at Union County Hospitals; they have all said yes with some of those 
being “absolute definite”.  All of this hinges on the date.  Ms. Erps told the council if 
they had any people that they know she will contact them.  As food vendors, Ms. 
Erps has contacted Waxhaw Creamery, Paul’s Hot Dogs/Franks, Creative Food 
Concepts, Lem’s will be helping out, plus Western Union Elementary and Special 
Events Catering.  Ms. Erps explained that what she has done is just “contacted” 
these people and asked them if they were interested; it depends on the date as to 
whether or not they are able to do this.  Ms. Erps has contacted craft vendors such 
as Sand Art, dog/cat rescue, handmade jewelry, children’s toys/novelties, 
soaps/lotions and then possibly Janet [Ridings] (she is a crafter).  Ms. Erps has 
contacted Waste Connections and Action for garbage and has gotten two very 
good estimates from them.  Ms. Erps also got a good estimate on the port-a-johns.  
They [Ms. Erps and volunteers] are working on entertainment, they have some 
possibilities of the high school band wanting to come and then they are thinking of 
talent shows.  In addition, they have contacted Skip’s Archery and some others that 
might come for an hour; just to get the kids involved.  Ms. Erps stated that the fire 
station has agreed to do a bar-b-que and a smoke house, parking and volunteers; 
all of that hinges on the date.  Ms. Erps explained that they didn’t realize when the 
date (August 30th) was set at the last meeting that is was Labor Day weekend, “so 
the following weekend and the kids from school, which somebody said ‘why don’t 
you put a letter in their backpacks’, you know, get all the kids involved from up at 
Western Union, we wouldn’t be able to do that on the 30th, but we could September 
6th and so I think, you know, September 6th and a lot of these people that I’ve 
talked to said ‘you probably don’t want to have it Labor Day weekend’ cause that’s 
kind of people’s last weekend to go out of town”.  Mayor Becker asked if school 
didn’t begin August 25th or something.  Ms. Erps responded that she didn’t know.  
Councilwoman Neill stated that she thought it did.  Mayor Becker commented that 
he thought they had looked it up and it’s the end of the first week [of school] and he 
didn’t think they are going to go away on vacation again.  Ms. Erps responded 
yeah, cause they get that Monday off, so a lot of parents say “well this is our last 
thing to go out there” and then that Matthews Festival (they have a big festival) – 
Matthews Alive.  Mayor Becker commented that’s pretty much a three day [event]; 
it goes on all weekend.  Barbara responded right.  Mayor Becker stated that is 
almost like it’s a reinforcement for us, because people can go to both.  Barbara 
responded right and then asked the council if they had any questions about the 
information that she had given them.  Councilman Countryman responded no it’s 
excellent.  Councilwoman Neill responded that it is excellent; Ms. Erps has done a 
great job.  Ms. Erps commented that she has contacted everybody around this 
area and everybody is willing.  Ms. Erps explained that Ms. Brooks had made some 
wonderful drafts about corporate sponsors that says “community leader”, 
“community sponsor” and “community friend”.  Ms. Erps has approached people 



 

Minutes Book 15 94 February 27, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

like that, because some don’t want to give $150, which was our top for sponsors, 
so we made it $50 and $25 [also]; what that encompasses is in the drafts.  Ms. 
Erps again asked the council if they had any questions and stated that she was not 
100% sure how they would take that vote about the date.  Councilwoman 
LaMonica responded at this point “you need a date”.  Mayor Becker responded that 
the council has to decide if they are sticking with the date that they all agreed on.  
Councilwoman Neill stated “didn’t we all decide, we all agreed that that was the 
date”.  Mayor Becker asked Ms. Erps what the problem was (aside from it being 
Labor Day weekend) and if she could get enough people (vendors and so forth) to 
arrive on the 30th.  Ms. Erps responded “well the ones that I talked to are, you 
know, doing the Matthews Alive is a pretty, you know, it’s a major thing and it’s very 
very costly and the people that I have contacted said that they aren’t doing the 
Matthews Alive”.   Ms. Erps continued that she did talk to a caterer who was of the 
opinion that that was the last weekend when people go out of town and the thing is 
if you put something like this together you really want to make it so that everybody 
that you would want to come can come.  Mayor Becker commented that Ms. 
Brooks had interfaced with the fire department and with Tony Belk [who does the 
bar-b-que]; the big problem with the date change could be that Mr. Belk is available 
on the 30th, but is not available on the 6th.  The smoke house may or may not be 
available; they haven’t looked at re-booking it.  Mayor Becker stated that it is a big 
factor to consider, when you lose our local bar-b-que guy; it’s only one thing, but 
it’s an important one.  Mayor Becker commented that he wished they could confirm 
that school would be in session.  Councilwoman Neill stated that she was almost 
100% positive that it will be.  Councilman Countryman stated that he thought that 
the point that is being made is that even though school is back in, it is a three-day 
weekend and there will be a lot of people that will take advantage of that weekend 
to make a final “hoorah” to the beach, so there is a plus and a minus what from he 
is hearing and from what he just heard it really causes him to want to consider 
seriously changing the date, because he thought the point that is being made is an 
excellent point that we want to maximize the opportunity for everybody that wants 
to attend come to make it as a premiere introduction; “we want it to be really 
successful, not just a me too get together”.  Councilman Countryman further stated 
that from what he was hearing from even the vendors is that probably they’d like to 
take advantage of the Labor Day weekend as well and they’re not really too 
excited, although they’d love to support our program, that’s probably not a good 
choice.   The council needs to be flexible and consider a different date.  Mayor 
Becker responded the problem is we have….. Councilman Countryman responded 
that he hated that the head chef might not be able to show up, but there may be an 
alternative.  Mayor Becker asked Ms. Erps if she had talked to any of the 
organizers of Matthews Alive.  Ms. Erps responded no.  Mayor Becker asked how 
they survive on Labor Day weekend when they are depending on thousands of 
people attending if everyone is out of town, “how come they’re not a ghost town”?  
Ms. Erps responded that somebody told her “if you’re going to have it”, see they 
have had this years……..  Councilman Countryman commented that it’s well 
established.  Ms. Erps responded it is well established and ours wouldn’t be.  Ms. 
Erps continued what somebody had told her about if you do this and want to do it 
again next year or even every other year, then you should have it on an 
established date.  Ms. Erps noted that these are people’s opinions, so it isn’t based 
on facts, but when people think “oh, August 30th, that’s Matthews Alive”, so you 



 

Minutes Book 15 95 February 27, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

would want to have somebody say “oh September 6th….”, if the town continues.  
Councilman Countryman responded (to reinforce that) that he could remember 
living here for the 17 years that he has been here and the 30 years that he was in 
Charlotte that you used to have the “Stump Town Festival” and it happened at the 
same time every year.  There is also a politic thing where you go eat bar-b-que – 
Mallard Creek Church Bar-b-Que, which is the same time every year, so 
Councilman Countryman thought that makes a good point; it seems to him that the 
town might want to do those things that would be in their best interest and he is not 
sure that not changing the date would be in their best interest.  Mayor Becker 
asked Ms. Erps if she had talked to the band director, because he had sort of 
locked in the 30th – he just wondered if they were available the following Saturday.  
Ms. Erps responded no.  Councilwoman LaMonica asked if the council could make 
a motion to change the date.  Mayor Becker responded if they thought we should.  
Councilwoman Neill commented that they should wait until they have the other two 
council members.  Mayor Becker responded that we cannot wait another month.           
Mayor Becker stated that he was leery of changing it, because the council decided 
this a month and a half ago.  Councilman Countryman responded that we didn’t 
have any feedback, “we just threw a dart at the calendar”.  Mayor Becker noted 
that the council knew it was Labor Day weekend and they talked about the fact that 
people don’t necessarily leave.  Councilman Countryman agreed that the council 
did discuss those things; however, they only talked about it amongst themselves, 
not with the people that are going to make this thing work.  Councilwoman 
LaMonica concurred.  Councilman Countryman continued for that reason he 
thought they needed to “lend and bend” to that schedule.  Councilwoman LaMonica 
added that the council has new information.     

• Councilman Countryman made a motion that we change the date to September 
6th.  Councilwoman Neill stated that she was not happy about changing it, but that 
she would go along with it.  Councilman Countryman commented that he wants this 
thing to fly.  Councilwoman Neill stated that she wanted it to be as good as it can 
be.  Councilman Countryman agreed and stated that they have to have that 
support and if there is even a reservation at all that that’s not necessarily the best 
date.  Councilwoman Neill added that there’s no excuses – “Matthews Alive is over, 
Labor Day weekend is over”.  Councilman Countryman responded come on down.  
Mayor Becker asked if there was a second to Councilman Countryman’s motion.  
Councilwoman Neill seconded the aforementioned motion by Councilman 
Countryman.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 

 
  Ayes:  Countryman, Cureton, LaMonica and Neill   

Nays:  None 
 

5. Discussion of Union County Public Schools Facilities Committee Proposal 
• Mayor Becker explained that there was a lengthy memo and resolutions from three 

municipalities about this school situation in the agenda packet.  The 
recommendation that Mayor Becker was getting from people that he has spoken 
with are “I hope you folks are going to stay out of this”.  Mayor Becker commented 
that the council has had the opportunity to read the memo and they may have 
talked to people in the community; there’s a lot more water to flow under the bridge 
with the school board on this redistricting issue.  Three municipalities did notify 



 

Minutes Book 15 96 February 27, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

Mineral Springs that they were adopting resolutions of varying degrees of support 
or non-support of the proposed school district changes; the council can look at their 
resolutions and the facts.  Councilman Countryman stated that it’s something that 
is a very personal thing for some families and for those people that are involved 
there’s no question that it’s a difficult situation for some families.  Councilman 
Countryman knows people that are involved with it and they’re not excited about it, 
but at the same time it is not the council’s job, it’s the job of the school board of 
Union County.  Councilwoman Neill agreed.  Councilman Countryman reiterated 
that it is not the council’s place; if you want to be involved, you should be involved 
as an independent citizen and speak to your school board member or within your 
own community.  Councilman Countryman suggested that the council remain 
totally neutral.  Councilwoman LaMonica agreed and commented that council 
members are not subject-matter experts in this area.  “We have no information, we 
can certainly all have an opinion, what’s the value of that”, Councilwoman 
LaMonica said.  Councilwoman Neill stated that she did not think the council should 
take a position; people have to go to the school board meetings, contact the school 
board to voice their concerns.  Councilwoman Cureton agreed.           

• Councilwoman LaMonica made a motion to adopt a neutral position on the 
school redistricting matter and Councilman Countryman seconded.  The motion 
passed unanimously as follows:                  
  
  Ayes:  Countryman, Cureton, LaMonica and Neill   

Nays:  None 
 

6. Consideration of Authorizing a Letter to NCDOT Formally Requesting Traffic 
Studies of Highway 75 and Potter Road 
• Mayor Becker explained that he had a “mini” update on the road situation; it’s 

incremental progress, he had an email from Neva Helms (Representative Brody’s 
office), which is included in the agenda packet, who has been talking to Mr. 
Underwood.  Mr. Underwood is out of the Monroe office and he communicates with 
the Albemarle office that pulls strings for us (yes those projects can be 
programmed or studied further).  NCDOT does need a formal letter specifically 
requesting that they do this formal study.  The district investigated the sites and 
confirmed that improvements were needed to improve site distance at those 
locations.  They have admitted that “yes”, they’ve got to fix it or they’ve got to do 
something (maybe signage or excavation).  The next step is for the town to draft 
this letter.  Mayor Becker noted that he can’t just send a letter over his name; he 
needs council approval. Therefore, the letter to Mr. Underwood requesting formal 
inclusion (with the notation that the NC 75 location had been approved for “Moving 
Ahead” funding) will get this thing moving if Mayor Becker can send the letter as 
drafted or a letter with recommended council changes.  Councilman Countryman 
responded that it was important that Mayor Becker do that; approximately two 
weeks ago there was what appeared to be another serious accident at McNeely 
and Highway 75.  There is no question that it’s a very dangerous intersection and it 
is imperative that the town “hold their feet to the fire” and not only get this one 
taken care of, but also the one down on Potter Road; however that can be 
facilitated.  Councilman Countryman did not think the town should give up and 
relinquish pressure on these people, especially after they have committed to do it 



 

Minutes Book 15 97 February 27, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

one time; we need to send them a formal letter stating that they need to get 
involved.     

•    Councilman Countryman made a motion to send the letter to Mr. John 
Underwood as written and Councilwoman LaMonica seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously as follows: 
 

  Ayes:  Countryman, Cureton, LaMonica and Neill   
Nays:  None 
 

• Mayor Becker explained to the people that were visiting that these items on the 
agenda are from the meeting that was rescheduled; they (that letter, the email from 
Representative Brody’s office, the school data, all the stuff the council is 
discussing) are on the website and available to be reviewed.     

 
7. Consideration of Authorizing Centralina Council of Governments to Conduct a 

Town Survey 
• Ms. Brooks explained that the council had discussed in November the possibility of 

sending out a new town survey, so she did get in touch with Centralina Council of 
Governments (COG); their proposal is in the agenda packet if the council wants 
COG to do a new survey.  Councilman Countryman noted that the proposal was for 
$1,900.  Mayor Becker responded plus postage.  Councilwoman LaMonica noted 
that COG was recommending the use of Survey Monkey to do the survey and a lot 
of folks don’t have computers.  Ms. Brooks clarified that is was both; they are all 
going out by mail with the option of using Survey Monkey if they don’t want to use 
the paper copy.  Councilman Countryman added that they were all going to get a 
control number.  Ms. Brooks responded so it doesn’t double.  Councilman 
Countryman commented that it became very apparent to him during discussions 
prior to the elections that there were people that were interested in a new survey; 
it’s been awhile and it’s probably very appropriate that the town conduct a survey.  
We have people new to the community since both of the two original surveys; 
therefore, it needs to be updated.  Councilman Countryman noted that he thought 
that it was very appropriate to conduct the survey in a professional manner to 
eliminate the possibility of discussion that somehow the council had tainted the 
survey; it needs to be done by a third party.  Although it costs $2,000, in today’s 
world that’s really not very much, even if you include additional postage.  
Councilwoman Neill stated that is was very reasonable.  Councilman Countryman 
stated that he was in favor of it.  Mayor Becker mentioned that we did one in 2000 
and then again in 2005, it is now 2014, so it was originally a five year window; we 
updated our Land Use Plan in 2006; it’s now been eight years, so it’s overdue.  The 
way this one will work is that COG with meet with Ms. Brooks and other staff and 
we’ll try to base it on the old one, but focus a little differently and then be able to 
present it to the council for final approval.  Ms. Brooks added that Nadine [Bennett] 
will come here and discuss questions [with the council].  Councilman Countryman 
noted that the council will review it before it is released.  Councilwoman LaMonica 
asked if residents have an interest in seeing the draft of the survey and giving 
feedback on things we might want to consider asking, could we post it on our 
website?  Attorney Griffin clarified that Councilwoman LaMonica was referring to 
the survey.  Councilwoman LaMonica responded yeah.  Attorney Griffin responded 



 

Minutes Book 15 98 February 27, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

that the town should talk to whoever is going to do the survey to see if that was 
going to skew their….  Mayor Becker commented that sometimes they worry about 
people who have seen it in advance and they select the questions on it and then 
you hurt your….Attorney Griffin is right, that sometimes taints the sample.  We will 
have to see what COG says about that.  Councilwoman LaMonica asked how it 
would taint the sample if we were asking them for input on the questions 
themselves.  Attorney Griffin responded that a professional probably would not 
want that done, because they’ve got a way to do it in which they are assured of the 
authenticity of the results.  The council could do it, but Attorney Griffin suggested 
that they should check with COG to see if that will skew their professional approach 
to it.  Councilwoman LaMonica commented that she liked the idea of being able to 
get resident input as far as what topics are important to them as opposed to how 
do you structure a sentence.  Attorney Griffin responded that is why you are hiring 
them.  Councilman Countryman commented that both Attorney Griffin and 
Councilwoman LaMonica were making good points; however, he certainly agrees 
with Councilwoman LaMonica on the fact that maybe it would be important to have 
broad topic considerations and then COG can develop the questions relative to 
those topics.  Mayor Becker noted that the council can see what Nadine comes 
back with on that issue.  Attorney Griffin responded that in some towns the 
professionals are the ones that do it all, but.  Councilwoman LaMonica agreed, but 
stated that she was thinking about it from a residential perspective.  This came up 
during one of the debates where one candidate had brought up doing a sports 
complex or a park or whatever and those are some of the ideas that maybe didn’t 
cross our minds or cross the surveyors minds.  Mayor Becker commented that Ms. 
Brooks will need to ask Nadine.  Ms. Brooks referred to Councilwoman LaMonica 
and stated that we could put something on the website that says “have any ideas 
for the town survey”.  Councilwoman LaMonica corrected “the topics”.  There was a 
consensus of the council that was a good idea and that Ms. Brooks could figure 
that out.  Mayor Becker commented that Ms. Brooks could interface with Nadine on 
that.  Mayor Becker reminded the council that the development of the first survey 
was done 100% in house; Jack Newman of the Department of Commerce 
tabulated it.  Then that survey was given to the college (these people were 
planners, architects, geographers, etc.) with the opportunity to do a new survey, 
but they wanted to do the exact same one, so they could see the trends over the 
five years.  It may be time to have a totally neutral third party that is starting from 
scratch, because we want a different perspective.       

• Councilwoman Neill made a motion to authorize Centralina Council of 
Governments to conduct a town survey based on the proposal and Councilwoman 
Cureton.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 

 
Ayes:  Countryman, Cureton, LaMonica and Neill 
Nays:  None 

     
8. Houston Ridge Update 

• Mayor Becker pointed out that there was an exhaustive memo in the agenda 
packet.  Ms. Brooks explained that she and Mayor Becker met with three members 
of the Houston Ridge Homeowners’ Association after their [town staff's] visits out 
there.  The Homeowners’ Association had questions.  The town’s initial visit was 



 

Minutes Book 15 99 February 27, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

prompted by a complaint that there was the hunting on the greenway.  Ms. Brooks 
explained to them that after her visit to the greenway, she didn’t know where the 
boundaries were, so she asked Mayor Becker to go out there to check on the 
stakes.  There was a subsequent visit by Mr. Carroll Rushing [Land Surveyor] and 
Mayor Becker.  Mr. Rushing has marked the property lines so that Mayor Becker 
can go back out there to put up the "Carsonite" poles to mark our property out there 
and everybody will know where they are; there are no questions.  "Is the town 
getting ready to bring in bulldozers and start paving trails?"  Ms. Brooks responded 
to that question with “absolutely not”.  Ms. Brooks explained that there were 
concerns about the 20’ public easement that is out there off the public road to get 
onto our greenway.  They wanted to know if that could be changed to an easement 
that would only allow residents of the community or town personnel to enter.  They 
were told “no, it’s required by ordinance to have that 20’ easement to go out there, 
so we can’t just go change it.  They were assured that we are not advertising that 
as a public access.  If Ms. Brooks were approached by someone in Houston Ridge, 
she would say yes, this is how you get onto the greenway from the street, but if 
somebody from Monroe called her and asked how they could get onto it, she isn’t 
going to say “you could use this”.  It’s there, people can use it, we can’t stop them 
from using it, but we’re not advertising it.  Councilwoman LaMonica added that it’s 
not connected yet.  Ms. Brooks concurred that it wasn’t, but it’s a great place for 
the people in Houston Ridge to go back there and to walk into those woods; “it’s 
beautiful back there”.  Ms. Brooks continued that there was a concern about the 
wording in the ordinance where it talks about the town requiring the dedication of 
land under the General Provisions where it states “that the land dedicated was for 
a public park, greenway, recreation and open space site to serve the recreational 
needs of the residents of the subdivision or the development”.  Ms. Brooks noted 
that the bottom line was that it doesn’t say that it’s an “exclusive” use for the 
residents and if you read further into the Subdivision Ordinance you’ll that it really 
isn’t, it’s for the public.  Councilwoman LaMonica commented the way it reads 
here, appreciating the fact that it has been taken out of context, because it is just 
the one sentence, but it really does look like it’s for the residents of the subdivision 
only and it’s not open to the rest of the public and it should be changed.  Ms. 
Brooks agreed that it should be changed, because you do have to read further into 
the ordinance to find…and Attorney Griffin can tell you that it is the more specific 
treatment of a topic in an ordinance that really tells you.  Councilwoman LaMonica 
asked what the council needed to do to make the modification, to make it clearer, 
so there is less misunderstanding moving forward.  Mayor Becker responded 
"planning board".  Ms. Brooks also responded "planning board".  Councilwoman 
LaMonica asked Ms. Brooks to take it to the planning board.  Ms. Brooks 
responded that she would do that.  Ms. Brooks continued that there were also 
concerns expressed that the final plat shows the greenway as a floodplain, it 
doesn’t say that it is Mineral Springs Greenway, it just simply says on the final plat 
that it is the floodplain to be dedicated to the Town of Mineral Springs.  However, in 
the greenway plan you can see that the Houston Ridge Greenway section is part of 
our greenway plan; you just have to dig further into town documents to see what 
the purpose of that is.  Councilwoman LaMonica asked what the Houston Ridge 
HOA expecting at this point in the form of response or closure on this.  Ms. Brooks 
responded from the conclusion of the meeting that they had, they were going to go 
back to the Homeowners’ Association and discuss what was discussed in our 



 

Minutes Book 15 100 February 27, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

meeting and we (from the town’s perspective) agreed to let them know when work 
is going to be done out there.  Mayor Becker commented that he is still planning on 
getting the decals made for those "Carsonite" posts; he showed samples to the 
HOA members at the meeting.  We will be using the brown posts rather than white 
PVC pipes, because they are the more traditional woodland markers (Forest 
Service-type marker).  That is what is being used throughout our trail system and 
our public property.  The boundaries will be marked a foot onto the town’s side, so 
there is no encroachment on a homeowner’s property.   

• Ms. Brooks explained that she had written the letter about the fence encroachment; 
it was mailed out to the resident after Attorney Griffin looked at it.  Ms. Brooks has 
not heard anything back as of yet, but she will keep the council posted.  
Councilman Countryman asked Ms. Brooks what the situation was.  Ms. Brooks 
responded that there was a fence encroachment on the greenway [Houston Ridge]; 
there is a property out there that has put their fence on town property.  Mayor 
Becker added that Mr. Rushing prepared a sealed survey showing where that 
fence was located; that survey was included with the letter to the homeowner.  
Councilwoman Neill asked if the fence was still there.  Ms. Brooks responded that 
she had just sent the letter out and she gave the homeowner 45 days to correct the 
problem.  Mayor Becker noted that it really wasn’t a zoning problem and there was 
no ordinance to go by, it was simply a notification of encroachment, which is more 
of a legal matter.     

 
9. Staff Updates 

• Ms. Brooks passed out a document to the council and explained that the town has 
their first Conditional Use District rezoning [request].  In March, there will be a 
public hearing, so the council will have time to study it between now and March 
13th; the applicant will be before the council to request the rezoning.  The Public 
Informational Meeting (PIM) has already been held and the planning board has 
reviewed it.  Mayor Becker echoed something that Ms. Brooks had said explaining 
that the town has had Conditional Use Permits in the past and you weren’t allowed 
to review those or see anything about them before the meeting.  That’s the beauty 
of this Conditional District process where it’s a legislative process rather than a 
quasi-judicial process; you are able to study this, have discussions with the 
applicant, the applicant can make changes, the applicant presents it, it is a much 
more open process where there is a lot more give and take where you are not just 
having that one meeting, one public hearing and as Attorney Griffin would point out 
you are not allowed to make your decisions based on anything but what was said 
as sworn testimony at that meeting.  There is no other flexibility in tweaking the 
plan, so that is why you can have this a week or a month in advance to study it.  
The council could call Mr. Patterson.  Ms. Brooks added that the council could go 
to the site.  Councilman Countryman asked what the purpose of the rezoning was.  
Ms. Brooks responded that Mr. Patterson wants to put mini-storage on the 
property; the property is currently zoned RA20/B4 and they want to rezone it to CD-
LI, which is conditional.  Therefore, everything that is on the site plan that has been 
submitted and gets approved is what he has to do without getting another rezoning 
of the property.  There are minor deviations that he could make to the plan.  
Councilman Countryman asked if the planning board has already seen this and 
reviewed it.  Ms. Brooks responded yes they have and they have recommended 



 

Minutes Book 15 101 February 27, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

town council approval.  Ms. Brooks added that we did not have any complaints or 
concerns at the PIM; only two people showed up and they just wanted to know 
what the process was.  In addition, Ms. Brooks heard from one person who wasn’t 
sure what was going on, he didn’t know if he were in favor or not in favor of it.  
There has been very limited communication from the public in a negative way.  
Councilwoman LaMonica commented that it looked like it was a three-phase 
expansion and asked over what period of time.  Ms. Brooks responded that she did 
not know for sure; it probably has to do with money.  That is certainly a question 
that the council can ask Mr. Patterson.  Mayor Becker added that it says that he will 
do his grading for the entire site and then have gravel so that there will be no 
erosion, silt or mud, so as he adds to it there will be no additional land disturbance.  
Ms. Brooks explained that she just wanted the council to have it to study it in 
between now and the meeting; if anybody has any questions she would be happy 
to answer them.  Councilwoman LaMonica asked for clarification that this would be 
on next month’s agenda.  Ms. Brooks responded yes it is.  Mayor Becker asked if 
the plans would be on the website soon.  Ms. Brooks responded that they would be 
on the website.   

 
10. Other Business 

• Councilman Countryman commented that he had the opportunity the other night to 
personally welcome a new business to Mineral Springs; Skip’s Archery.  
Councilman Countryman didn’t realize up until three or four weeks ago that it even 
existed and come to find out that it has been here since December.  It is located in 
the old Music Barn, which was most recently an outdoor store.  Councilman 
Countryman has personally done business with Skip’s Archery for a number of 
years when his location was at his home in Indian Trail.  This is a great addition to 
the community and Councilman Countryman encouraged anybody who wants to 
get involved with his archery range; it’s a good opportunity to teach kids to shoot 
and get them involved.  Councilman Countryman stated that this is a welcomed 
business to our community and he is very supportive of that business.    

• Councilwoman LaMonica asked Attorney Griffin:  In order to be compliant with the 
State guidelines, but also to make it easy for us to have conversations with 
residents and people of the public, is it possible for us to revisit some of the 
guidelines around how we operate our meetings, to allow for more open discussion 
at key elements in the meeting and for that matter we can always publish them 
when people come in so they will know?    Attorney Griffin responded yes you can, 
you are a council and you can just have “freewheeling” meetings.  Councilwoman 
LaMonica responded yeah, but we don’t want to go off the deep end either.  
Attorney Griffin offered that the way he saw it, it’s more philosophical than it is 
legal, the council is elected to make decisions and it ought to be debated and 
chewed by the council and the council is to be held accountable without throwing it 
back into the audience.  The council provides for public comment to get advice and 
if the council really takes their offices seriously, the council really needs to kneel 
down and make all the big hard decisions and during the week get information from 
anybody they wish, but at your council meetings it really ought to be deliberations 
by the council.  However, the council does not have to do that, they can turn it over 
to anybody and stay here until one o’clock in the morning or two or three or 
whatever.  Councilwoman LaMonica responded that the council doesn’t want a 



 

Minutes Book 15 102 February 27, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

“free-for-all”, but she was curious as to whether or not there was flexibility.  
Attorney Griffin stated that he understood, but there are a lot of hot topics and once 
you open the door how are you going to close it if you are going to let everybody 
comment on any subject that comes up?  Attorney Griffin understands the need to 
want to accommodate, particularly if they are your friends or if it’s somebody who 
really has a burning desire that has something on their chest to get off, but that is 
up to the council, they may do it, it’s legal for them to have comments on every 
item; turn it over to the audience and whatever the favor is of the audience then the 
council can vote accordingly.  Councilwoman LaMonica responded that the council 
has not had the benefit of having a lot of folks in the audience for years and now 
we’ve got some interest.  Attorney Griffin stated that public comment is a very good 
place for most people to come get it off their chest.  Councilwoman Neill 
commented that she thought it should remain public comments.  Councilman 
Countryman explained that under the public comments section and format of this 
meeting you get two minutes to say your piece, but you also have the opportunity 
to contact the clerk and if it’s really that important you can ask to be put on the 
agenda and they you have the time that you need to speak at the podium to 
communicate whatever it is you want to get across; “you can communicate it to the 
council at length”.  Councilman Countryman noted that he saw some concern in the 
audience, which obviously the council can’t comment on right now, but he 
promised the audience as soon as the meeting was over he will be in the lobby and 
he will be glad to listen to them.  Mayor Becker responded that he wanted to say 
one thing about putting things on the agenda: (he had a conversation about this 
with one of our participants) if somebody calls the clerk wanting to be put on the 
agenda we don’t necessarily do that; that is really a council decision.  For example, 
Mayor Becker talked to Mr. Privette who told Mayor Becker that he was going to 
present this and Mayor Becker told Mr. Privette that he thought at that point we can 
certainly (after Mayor Becker talks with Mr. Underwood) put alternatives on the 
agenda for the next month or the month after; sometimes it takes more time, but it 
is more deliberative and a more organized process.  That is the way Mayor Becker 
communicated that to one person; people don’t just call Ms. Brooks and say “I want 
to be on the agenda” and she does it, because that way there would be no vetting.  
There are some jurisdictions that only allow the chair or a minimum of two council 
members to put something on the agenda.  Councilman Countryman responded 
that he didn’t have a full grasp of all the statutes (honestly), but he thought it was 
appropriate, at a minimum, that that information needs to be provided to the council 
through the clerk to see if the council wants to put it on the agenda.  Councilwoman 
LaMonica agreed.  Councilman Countryman added “so there’s a way to get your 
voice heard”.  Mayor Becker explained that Mineral Springs is more open than 
most, at least from a council standpoint, we only require one council member to call 
Ms. Brooks and he couldn’t imagine something that Ms. Brooks wouldn’t put on the 
agenda if just one council member asked.  If a citizen calls a council member and 
says “I have this burning issue”, the council member could ask Ms. Brooks to put it 
on the agenda, but often the council member will discuss it with the citizen.  
Frequently a council member won’t just take a direct constituent's comment and 
want it on the agenda until they discuss it with staff or other council members, but it 
can happen.  Councilwoman LaMonica referred back to Councilman Countryman’s 
point that any requests that come in for consideration to be placed on the agenda 
that as a town council member it would be nice to know about those inquiries, so 



 

Minutes Book 15 103 February 27, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

the council can discuss it as a group to determine when it hits the agenda or if it 
hits the agenda or if it doesn’t fit or where does it fit onto the agenda.  
Councilwoman LaMonica referred back to Attorney Griffin’s point and stated that 
she understood that we don’t want mass hysteria when it comes to how we operate 
our meetings, there does need to be organization, otherwise the council would 
never get anything done, but she was wondering if for public purposes to at least 
have flyers or information for folks that are visiting as to where public comments 
can take place and then when we open the meeting Mayor Becker can speak to 
the fact of where the public can chime in and refer them to the flyer in the back and 
the sign-up for open comments.  Then folks will know what to expect when they sit 
down as to how they can interact during a session like this.  In this day and age, it’s 
hard for all of us to stay on top of all the rules and regulations and government isn’t 
easy.  Councilwoman LaMonica said that she appreciated the fact that our statutes 
are what they are and that there is some flexibility, but we do want it to be 
organized and comfortable.  It comes down to communication.   Councilwoman 
LaMonica asked if we could do those two things: open up and make sure we cover 
some things during our meeting on how public comments work and have a "cheat 
sheet".  Mayor Becker responded "a little flyer of meeting procedures".  
Councilwoman LaMonica responded yeah.   Mayor Becker clarified that the flyer 
would be as they [rules and procedures] are now and that the council is possibly 
looking to amend some later.  Councilwoman LaMonica responded "yeah, we can 
look at that.  It is important that they feel that they have access and that the council 
can hear them in whatever manner it has to happen and that we help educate folks 
on what the rules are, so that it is more comfortable for everyone".  Councilman 
Countryman commented that he didn’t want anyone to be offended.  Ms. Brooks 
offered that if the council wanted to change their policy they could have a special 
meeting or a work session so they could informally discuss these things.  Mayor 
Becker responded that could happen at a regular meeting too.  Councilwoman 
LaMonica stated that she would be more than happy to volunteer to take a look at 
our current process and talk to some of the members on the town council and get 
feedback on what tweaks we can make to make it more comfortable and then 
present it back to the town council; it is not going to happen tomorrow though, it 
would be something that would take her a month or two.  Councilwoman LaMonica 
added that she didn’t even know where to start; she would have to do her own 
homework.  Ms. Brooks commented that her office is open.  Councilwoman 
LaMonica noted that she would be more than happy to take that as a project and 
that she would be visiting Ms. Brooks.     

• Mayor Becker commented in response to what they talked about and as a courtesy 
to Mr. Privette who did bring some traffic-safety information, one of the ways things 
get on the agenda is that you say it at public comment and the council can say 
“let’s consider this for a future agenda”.  Mayor Becker will be researching it and 
contacting Mr. Underwood and as we’re discussing more of this road improvement 
thing hopefully some of these factors can be included and discussed.   

• Councilwoman Cureton commented if you give them two minutes, she has been to 
a meeting where they just went crazy.  If you give them two or three minutes to say 
what that have to say…  Councilman Countryman responded that you have to be 
concise.  Councilwoman LaMonica commented the two minutes is a long time.      
     



 

Minutes Book 15 104 February 27, 2014 - DRAFT  
 

11.  Adjournment 
• Councilman Countryman made a motion to adjourn and Councilwoman 

Cureton seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
 

Ayes:  Countryman, Cureton, LaMonica and Neill 
Nays:  None 
 

• The meeting was adjourned at 8:39 p.m. 
• The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, March 13, 2014 at 7:30 p.m. at the 

Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  
 
 
 



JANUARY 31,2014 REGULAR TAX 
BEGINNING CHARGE 
TAX CHARGE 
PUBLIC UTILITIES 
DISCOVERIES 
NON-DISCOVERIES 
ABATEMENTS 
TOTAL CHARGE 
BEGINNING COLLECTIONS 
COLLECTIONS- TAX 

COLLECTIONS- INTEREST 
TOTAL COLLECTIONS 
BALANCE OUTSTANDING 

PERCENTAGE OF REGULAR 

COLLECTION FEE 1.5 % 

JANUARY 2014 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

PERCENT AGE REPORT 
2013 2012 

65,018.68 66,162.67 

(11.98) 
65,006.70 66,162.67 
52,480.81 65,089.56 

7,381.11 51.80 
16.42 1.90 

59,861.92 65,141.36 
5,144.78 1,021.31 

92.09% 98.46% 

110.96 0.81 



Mineral Springs 1999 Property Taxes Unpaid as of 1/31/2014

Name Acct. Number Property Description Tax Due

BARNETT, SHELBY H HEIRS 06-084-041   1.33 Ac. #40 LEISURE ACRES $40.28
MASSEY, CARRIE M 05-006-009A  4.77 Ac. LEMMONDS $24.76
MORRISON, BOBBY RAY & WF LAMA 09-417-014   9.13 Ac. #3 MORRISON $7.32
TRUESDALE, LULA HEIRS 06-060-013   3 Ac. CRAWFORD $12.08
WENTZ, RAYMOND LEE 06-039-011A  5.58 Ac. WENTZ $5.04

$89.48Total Amount Unpaid:

Page 1



Mineral Springs Prior Years Property Tax Report
January 2014

Prepared by Janet Ridings 02/03/14 Page 1

January 31, 2014 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

BEGINNING CHARGE $64,878.42 $64,737.60 $63,911.13 $65,443.06 $52,276.82 $51,397.02 $49,217.72
PUBLIC UTILITIES $1,319.20 $1,251.60 $1,218.28 $1,112.42 $1,056.90 $779.12 $624.69
MINIMAL RELEASES ($145.21) ($152.88) ($157.18) ($158.76) ($150.55) ($50.50) ($47.49)
DISCOVERIES $59.06 $318.85 $46.46 $46.72 $117.44 $417.27 $199.93
ABATEMENTS (RELEASES) ($272.06) ($443.92) ($86.25) ($1,297.04) ($31.68)
PERSONAL PROPERTY WRITEOFFS
TOTAL CHARGE $65,839.41 $65,711.25 $64,932.44 $65,146.40 $53,268.93 $52,542.91 $49,994.85

PREVIOUS COLLECTIONS $64,907.14 $64,864.97 $64,142.45 $64,476.81 $52,790.92 $52,089.98 $49,609.37
PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE $932.27 $846.28 $789.99 $669.59 $478.01 $452.93 $385.48

COLLECTIONS - TAX $3.03
COLLECTIONS - INTEREST/FEES ($1.03)
GROSS MONTHLY COLLECTIONS $2.00
MISC. ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED TO DATE $64,907.14 $64,864.97 $64,142.45 $64,476.81 $52,790.92 $52,089.98 $49,612.40

BALANCE OUTSTANDING $932.27 $846.28 $789.99 $669.59 $478.01 $452.93 $382.45
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 98.58% 98.71% 98.78% 98.97% 99.10% 99.14% 99.24%



Mineral Springs Prior Years Property Tax Report
January 2014

Prepared by Janet Ridings 02/03/14 Page 2

2004 2003 2003A 2002 2001 2000 1999

BEGINNING CHARGE $41,651.21 $34,338.14 $960.75 $36,425.60 $36,176.12 $34,514.63 $25,779.82
PUBLIC UTILITIES $618.17 $629.63 $629.07 $629.28 $660.85
MINIMAL RELEASES ($45.06) ($102.84) ($101.90) ($104.80) ($78.96) ($60.40)
DISCOVERIES $662.98 $50.45 $18.98
ABATEMENTS (RELEASES) ($12.99) ($21.37) ($26.49) ($27.40) ($675.29)
PERSONAL PROPERTY WRITEOFFS
TOTAL CHARGE $42,874.31 $34,843.56 $960.75 $36,976.73 $36,692.18 $34,421.23 $25,719.42

PREVIOUS COLLECTIONS $42,589.31 $34,666.97 $960.75 $36,497.31 $36,523.02 $34,317.98 $25,629.94
PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE $285.00 $176.59 $0.00 $479.42 $169.16 $103.25 $89.48 $5,857.45

COLLECTIONS - TAX $3.03
COLLECTIONS - INTEREST/FEES ($1.03)
GROSS MONTHLY COLLECTIONS $2.00
MISC. ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED TO DATE $42,589.31 $34,666.97 $960.75 $36,497.31 $36,523.02 $34,317.98 $25,629.94

BALANCE OUTSTANDING $285.00 $176.59 $0.00 $479.42 $169.16 $103.25 $89.48 $5,854.42
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99.34% 99.49% 100.00% 98.70% 99.54% 99.70% 99.65%



Mineral Springs Unpaid Property Taxes - Real and Personal as of January 31, 2014

Name Tax Map N 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003-A 2003 2002 2001 2000

2K CONTRACTING INC 50087944 $3.18 $2.76 $2.41 $2.26 $1.96 $1.71 $1.49 $8.25

A TO Z HANDYMAN 50096422 $12.95 $11.25 $9.79 $9.20

A TO Z HANDYMAN, VONLI 308615 $12.95

ALSPAUGH, JAMES MICHAE 06019007 $12.63 $10.91

AUTRY, ELVIS VERDELL &W 05033051 $17.37 $17.37 $17.37 $17.37 $14.76 $14.76 $14.76 $14.76 $8.33

B & S CONCRETE 50056640 $7.98

B C R INC 50057978 $21.14

BAILEY, GEORGE ALLEN & B 06039008 $14.54 $14.54 $29.09

BARNETT, SHELBY H HEIRS 06084041 $37.57 $37.57 $37.57 $37.58 $40.80 $40.80 $40.80 $40.80 $41.24 $41.24 $41.24 $41.24

BLESSED HOPE BAPTIST CH 05033008 7 $249.61

BOND, CELESTE B 06054063 $27.92

BOXER CONSTRUCTION 50103026 $6.88

BOXER CONSTRUCTION 222723 $6.88

BRIDGES JAMES CORBETT 50084062 $1.84 $1.91 $2.04 $2.57

BROOKS, STEPHEN R 50089854 $1.13 $1.24

BROOME, JAMES ANDREW 06060007E $17.08 $17.08 $17.08 $17.08 $13.58 $13.58 $13.58 $13.58 $7.40 $7.40

BROOME, REBECCA G 06060007A $9.02 $9.03

CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY 50103059 $6.88

CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY, 848391 $6.88

CHILDRESS, ANNIE UNELL 06039007F $23.29 $23.29 $23.29 $23.29 $22.52 $22.52 $22.52 $22.52 $22.08

CMH CONTRACTING INC 50092570 $14.85

COFFEY, LILLIE MAE 05033021 $19.25 $19.25 $19.25 $19.25 $9.82

COOMBER CUSTOM MASO 1812652 $10.44

COSMETICS SPA HAIR 601739 $2.75

COSMETICS SPA HAIR 50102370 $2.75

Friday, February 14, 2014 Page 1 of 5



Name Tax Map N 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003-A 2003 2002 2001 2000

COVINGTON, JIMMIE H 05033014 $38.80 $38.80 $38.80 $38.80 $40.81 $40.81 $40.81 $40.81 $31.31

CURVES OF MINERAL SPRIN 50092178 $8.54

CUSTOM DESIGN CONCRET 50092179 $12.02 $10.46 $9.82 $8.54

DAMEFF, ANNE MARIE 06114042 $33.02

D'AMICO, JAMES L 06054024 $27.68 $27.68 $27.68

DBT 50096338 $7.43

DEESE MARY NIXON 50082349 $1.00 $1.31

DELMARIE, ANTHONY & BA 06060013 $21.80 $21.80 $21.80 $21.80 $17.15 $17.15 $17.15 $17.15 $11.19 $11.19 $11.19 $11.19

DRIVEWAYS ETC 50068446 $4.45 $1.74

DRIVEWAYS ETC 200234858 $4.44

DUNCAN, DORA 06054057 $10.14

DUNCAN, DORA 06054019 $13.40

DUNCAN, DORA 06054018 $14.05

DUNCAN, ROBERT W 50100863 $2.63

ELLIOTT, JAMES EDWARD & 06060006E $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $10.37 $10.37 $10.37

EPIC REALTY GROUP INC 50094704 $10.46 $9.10 $8.54 $7.43

FATHER & SON PAINTERS 50093623 $2.41 $2.09 $1.53

FATHER & SON PAINTERS 264482 $2.41

FAULKNER, LONNIE 375789 $8.72

FAULKNER, LONNIE JR 50093190 $8.72 $8.76 $5.18 $10.02 $8.64

FOX ANN H & TONY WAYNE 50077079 $1.22 $1.25

FUNDERBURK, MARGARET 06039007D $8.21 $8.21 $5.66 $1.50 $1.50 $1.68

GRADY, DEITRICH 06018045D $8.73 $8.73 $8.73 $8.73 $7.08 $7.08 $7.08 $2.72 $2.72

GRIFFIN, FAIRLEY J 05033026 $6.20 $6.20 $6.20 $6.20 $3.78 $3.78 $3.78 $3.78 $1.21

HALLS PRESSURE WASHING 50096449 $4.18 $3.64 $3.17 $2.97

HALLS PRESSURE WASHING 269402 $4.18

HARRIS, ALLIE JANE MASSE 05033047 $20.36 $20.36 $20.36 $20.36 $17.72 $17.72 $17.72

HELMS, DARYL J & HELMS, 06036005 $34.20 $34.20

Friday, February 14, 2014 Page 2 of 5



Name Tax Map N 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003-A 2003 2002 2001 2000

HERRON ENTERPRISES INC 50071162 $10.54 $9.58 $8.78

HERRON ENTERPRISES INC 100052852 $10.54

HOUGH TGAHLIA TERRA 50082108 $4.48 $4.48 $3.14 $4.99 $2.25 $6.24

HOUGH, TAHLIA TERRA 2026069 $4.48

HOWARD, ULYSESS 05033036 $9.43 $9.43 $9.43 $9.35 $7.90 $7.90 $7.90 $7.90 $3.50 $3.50 $3.50 $3.50

HUNTLEY, ANNETTE HOUST 05033061 $11.92 $11.92 $11.92 $11.83 $10.79

IMAGE DESIGN PRODUCTIO 50069103 $5.64

IMAGE DESIGN PRODUCTIO 2016613 $3.69

J & S MEAT PROCESSING 50093774 $3.64 $3.17

JUS 4 U II 50090771 $8.54 $7.43

KIDZ UNITED CLUB 50094388 $2.41 $2.09 $1.49

KIDZ UNITED CLUB % SHAL 591578 $2.41

KNIGH DORIS J 50089641 $1.49

KNIGHT, BRENDA S 50100309 $6.86 $2.51

LEE, JERRY OSCAR & LEE, A 05033048 $17.39 $17.39 $17.39 $15.44 $15.44

LEIGH'S BOOKS 'N SUPPLIES 50094248 $12.02 $9.10 $8.54 $7.43

LOWE, EMMA J 06039009A $31.93 $31.93 $31.93 $31.93 $25.38

MASSEY, JAMES ALLEN & E 06039007B $7.96 $7.96 $7.96 $7.96

MASSEY, MARCUS A 05006009J $21.76 $21.76 $21.76 $21.76 $20.46 $20.46 $20.46 $20.46 $2.91 $2.91 $2.91

MATHENY, VERNA 455325 $2.22

MCDOUGALL, SHERRY CAR 06084001L $6.86 $6.86 $6.86 $6.86

MCGEE, BOBBY E & MCGEE 06039007A $14.99 $14.99 $14.99 $14.99 $12.94

METHENY, VERNA 50094323 $2.22 $2.44 $2.38

MEXICAN PAINTERS (THE) 50092685 $7.43

MORRISON, BOBBY R 09417006K $7.45

MORRISON, BOBBY R 09417006H $52.29 $9.90

MORRISON, BOBBY RAY 09417014 $53.78 $53.78 $53.78 $53.78 $22.68 $12.33 $12.33

MOSS, TERRY LYNN 06084012D $4.59 $4.59 $4.59 $4.59

Friday, February 14, 2014 Page 3 of 5



Name Tax Map N 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003-A 2003 2002 2001 2000

NOBLE WATERS COMPANY 915182 $13.83

NOBLE WATERS COMPANY, 50092867 $13.83 $12.02 $10.46 $9.82 $8.54 $7.43

PANGLE ANDREW HOYLE 50084019 $2.35

POWLES, DAVID G 06036018 $31.63 $31.63

R & D MASONRY INC 50092552 $8.54

REALTY INVESTORS INC 50082898 $1.02

ROBERTO BONILLA CUSTO 50104497 $2.75

ROBINSON, JERALDINE 05033034 $9.66 $9.66 $9.66 $9.66 $8.42

ROBINSON, SHEILA ANN & 06039019A $30.96 $30.96

S & S PLUMBING 50101044 $7.91 $6.88

S & S PLUMBING % SAMUE 248507 $7.91

SMITH, MARVIN D & SMITH 06054094 $31.44 $31.44 $31.44 $31.44

SNYDER, DOROTHY L 06114092 $20.37 $20.37 $20.37 $20.37 $20.69 $20.69

STARNES MARGARET H 50073018 $2.01 $2.12 $2.16 $3.20 $3.52

STARR TROY ALLEN 50090015 $1.62 $1.71 $1.77

STRAING GRACIE M 50082038 $3.12 $3.12 $3.70 $3.70 $3.36 $3.70 $2.41

STRAING, GRACIE M 2026048 $3.12

STRAING, GRACIE M 05033081 $6.92 $6.92 $6.92 $6.92 $3.78 $3.78 $3.78 $3.78

STRAING, GRACIE M 05033080 $20.46 $20.46 $20.46 $20.54 $29.20 $29.20 $29.20 $29.20 $20.58 $20.58 $20.58 $4.38

TARLTON, AMANDA C 06054036 $24.85 $24.85

TORRENCE MELVIN CONCR 50060184 $8.10 $7.04 $6.12

TORRENCE MELVIN CONCR 200231240 $8.10

TORRENCE, MELVIN & TOR 05033045 $7.45 $7.45 $7.45 $7.45 $3.78 $3.78 $3.78

TORRENCE, REGINAL C/O 50070455 $1.63

TZMR RECORDS 2182257 $2.75

WADDELL, LONNIE J 05033070 $19.51 $19.51 $19.51

WAXHAW ALL TILE 50099231 $6.88

WENDY GREENE AND ASSO 50093112 $12.13 $9.59

Friday, February 14, 2014 Page 4 of 5



Name Tax Map N 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003-A 2003 2002 2001 2000

WENTZ-BROWN, AMANDA 06039011A $32.40 $32.40 $32.40 $13.32 $13.32 $13.32 $13.32 $7.95 $7.95 $7.95 $7.95

WHITE, ERIC DARRYL 05033028 $28.27 $23.71 $23.71 $6.16

WILLIAMS, RUTH & HUSBA 05033179 $19.11 $19.11 $19.11 $19.11 $27.35 $27.35 $27.35 $27.35 $17.64 $17.64

WILLIS, GENE E JR 06114054 $18.13

Total $932.27 $846.28 $789.99 $669.59 $478.01 $452.93 $382.45 $285.00 $176.59 $479.42 $169.16 $103.25

Friday, February 14, 2014 Page 5 of 5



Town of Mineral Springs
Duplicate Property Tax Refunds 

3/13/14

Acct Num Name Address Amt Description
06-060-013 BARRETT 

VICTORIA
PO BOX 650
WINGATE, NC  28174

$61.17 PAID BY DEBT SETOFF 
AFTER BEING 

PARTIALLY PAID BY 
EMPLOYER 

GARNISHMENT
TOTAL REFUNDS $61.17

Agenda Item
# 5C

3/13/14



Town of Mineral Springs

FINANCE REPORT
JANUARY 2014

Prepared for:

The Mineral Springs Town Council

By:

Frederick Becker III
Finance Officer

March 13, 2014

Agenda Item
# ___
3/13/14



This page has been intentionally left blank.



7/1/2013-
Category Description 1/31/2014

INCOME
    Dup Prop Tax
        Receipts 98.24
        Refunds -98.24
        TOTAL Dup Prop Tax 0.00
    Franchise
        Cable 1,532.00
        Util 60,148.00
        TOTAL Franchise 61,680.00
    Interest Income 946.75
    Other Inc
        Zoning 3,310.00
        TOTAL Other Inc 3,310.00
    Prop Tax 2013
        Receipts 2013
            Int 0.44
            Tax 52,480.81
            TOTAL Receipts 2013 52,481.25
        TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 52,481.25
    Prop Tax Prior Years
        Prop Tax 2001
            Receipts 2001
                Int 8.32
                Tax 1.95
                TOTAL Receipts 2001 10.27
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2001 10.27
        Prop Tax 2002
            Receipts 2002
                Int 47.26
                Tax 24.45
                TOTAL Receipts 2002 71.71
            Refunds 2002
                Int -7.16
                TOTAL Refunds 2002 -7.16
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2002 64.55
        Prop Tax 2003
            Annexation 2003
                Receipts 2003
                    Int 4.22
                    Tax 5.25
                    TOTAL Receipts 2003 9.47
                TOTAL Annexation 2003 9.47
            Receipts 2003
                Int 135.13
                Tax 97.30
                TOTAL Receipts 2003 232.43
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2003 241.90
        Prop Tax 2004
            Receipts 2004
                Int 330.81

Cash Flow Report FY2013 YTD
7/1/2013 Through 1/31/2014

3/5/2014 Page 1



7/1/2013-
Category Description 1/31/2014

                Tax 216.65
                TOTAL Receipts 2004 547.46
            Refunds 2004
                Int -12.59
                TOTAL Refunds 2004 -12.59
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2004 534.87
        Prop Tax 2005
            Receipts 2005
                Int 197.10
                Tax 173.59
                TOTAL Receipts 2005 370.69
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2005 370.69
        Prop Tax 2006
            Receipts 2006
                Int 189.78
                Tax 161.81
                TOTAL Receipts 2006 351.59
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2006 351.59
        Prop Tax 2007
            Receipts 2007
                Int 166.75
                Tax 132.57
                TOTAL Receipts 2007 299.32
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2007 299.32
        Prop Tax 2008
            Receipts 2008
                Int 215.65
                Tax 189.46
                TOTAL Receipts 2008 405.11
            Refunds 2008
                Int -18.03
                TOTAL Refunds 2008 -18.03
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2008 387.08
        Prop Tax 2009
            Receipts 2009
                Int 242.46
                Tax 328.91
                TOTAL Receipts 2009 571.37
            Refunds 2009
                Int -18.18
                TOTAL Refunds 2009 -18.18
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2009 553.19
        Prop Tax 2010
            Receipts 2010
                Int 208.51
                Tax 336.40
                TOTAL Receipts 2010 544.91
            Refunds 2010
                Int -11.71
                TOTAL Refunds 2010 -11.71
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2010 533.20

Cash Flow Report FY2013 YTD
7/1/2013 Through 1/31/2014

3/5/2014 Page 2



7/1/2013-
Category Description 1/31/2014

        Prop Tax 2011
            Receipts 2011
                Int 164.83
                Tax 326.80
                TOTAL Receipts 2011 491.63
            Refunds 2011
                Int -14.24
                TOTAL Refunds 2011 -14.24
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2011 477.39
        Prop Tax 2012
            Receipts 2012
                Int 16.14
                Tax 245.66
                TOTAL Receipts 2012 261.80
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 261.80
        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 4,085.85
    Sales Tax
        Cable TV 5,092.49
        Natural Gas Excise 11.00
        Refunds
            State 459.88
            TOTAL Refunds 459.88
        Sales & Use Dist 7,781.39
        telecommunications 1,461.00
        TOTAL Sales Tax 14,805.76
    Veh Tax
        Coll -29.32
            2003 -0.08
            2005 -0.02
            2006 0.00
            2009 -0.08
            2010 -0.08
            2011 -0.40
            2012 -5.10
            2013 -33.99
            TOTAL Coll -69.07
        Int 2003 2.23
        Int 2005 0.44
        Int 2006 0.17
        Int 2009 1.50
        Int 2010 1.31
        Int 2011 4.28
        Int 2012 21.48
        Int 2013 19.76
        Tax 2003 2.53
        Tax 2005 0.60
        Tax 2006 0.25
        Tax 2009 4.16
        Tax 2010 3.49
        Tax 2011 23.09
        Tax 2012 319.93

Cash Flow Report FY2013 YTD
7/1/2013 Through 1/31/2014

3/5/2014 Page 3



7/1/2013-
Category Description 1/31/2014

        Tax 2013 3,442.45
        TOTAL Veh Tax 3,778.60
    TOTAL INCOME 141,088.21

EXPENSES
    Uncategorized 0.00
    Ads 286.05
    Attorney 2,877.08
    Audit 4,500.00
    Capital Outlay
        Beautification 642.07
        TOTAL Capital Outlay 642.07
    Community
        Donation 500.00
        Greenway 120.35
        Maint 1,935.83
        Special Events 20.03
        TOTAL Community 2,576.21
    Dues 4,786.00
    Elections 2,094.67
    Emp
        Benefits
            Dental 511.00
            Life 352.80
            NCLGERS 5,107.61
            Vision 98.00
            TOTAL Benefits 6,069.41
        Bond 450.00
        FICA
            Med 870.20
            Soc Sec 3,720.96
            TOTAL FICA 4,591.16
        Payroll 859.79
        SUI 146.58
        Work Comp 858.64
        TOTAL Emp 12,975.58
    Ins 3,714.38
    Newsletter
        Post 280.58
        Printing 520.01
        TOTAL Newsletter 800.59
    Office
        Bank 48.61
        Clerk 17,975.52
        Council 4,200.00
        Deputy Clerk 4,339.00
        Equip 72.00
        Finance Officer 16,711.52
        Maint
            Materials 358.00
            Service 5,762.25

Cash Flow Report FY2013 YTD
7/1/2013 Through 1/31/2014

3/5/2014 Page 4



7/1/2013-
Category Description 1/31/2014

            TOTAL Maint 6,120.25
        Mayor 2,800.00
        Misc 220.31
        Post 739.10
        Supplies 1,451.14
        Tel 4,844.29
        Util 2,265.74
        TOTAL Office 61,787.48
    Planning
        Administration
            Contract 500.00
            Salaries 15,542.70
            TOTAL Administration 16,042.70
        Misc 427.00
        TOTAL Planning 16,469.70
    Street Lighting 953.88
    Tax Coll
        Bill
            Services 215.00
            TOTAL Bill 215.00
        Contract 791.15
        Post 18.33
        Sal 1,050.00
        TOTAL Tax Coll 2,074.48
    Training
        Officials 225.00
        Staff 1,065.00
        TOTAL Training 1,290.00
    Travel 3,251.92
    TOTAL EXPENSES 121,080.09

TRANSFERS
    FROM Check Min Spgs 90,000.00
    FROM MM Sav ParkSterling 20,000.00
    TO Check Min Spgs -20,000.00
    TO MM Sav ParkSterling -90,000.00
    TOTAL TRANSFERS 0.00

OVERALL TOTAL 20,008.12

Cash Flow Report FY2013 YTD
7/1/2013 Through 1/31/2014

3/5/2014 Page 5



6/29/2013 6/30/2013 7/31/2013 8/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2013 11/30/2013
Account Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance

ASSETS
Cash and Bank Accounts

        Check Min Spgs 23,394.88 23,394.88 22,910.28 11,652.11 25,984.57 18,312.06 19,459.62
        Copper Run Escrow 66,669.94 66,678.16 66,686.66 66,695.15 66,703.37 66,711.87 66,720.10
        Estates at Soen Escrow 28,236.34 28,239.83 28,243.42 28,247.02 28,250.51 28,254.10 28,257.59
        MM Sav Min Spgs 10,559.98 10,559.98 10,560.88 10,561.78 10,562.65 10,563.55 10,564.42
        MM Sav ParkSterling 470,860.03 470,976.14 451,096.00 451,210.95 481,323.21 481,445.86 481,564.59
        NCCMT_Cash 1,000.09 1,000.10 1,000.11 1,000.11 1,000.11 1,000.11 1,098.35
        TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts 600,721.26 600,849.09 580,497.35 569,367.12 613,824.42 606,287.55 607,664.67

Other Assets
        State Revenues Receivable 0.00 56,695.51 54,804.08 53,206.17 0.00 0.00 0.00
        TOTAL Other Assets 0.00 56,695.51 54,804.08 53,206.17 0.00 0.00 0.00

    TOTAL ASSETS 600,721.26 657,544.60 635,301.43 622,573.29 613,824.42 606,287.55 607,664.67

LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities

        Accounts Payable 0.00 1,525.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
        Escrows 94,382.00 94,382.00 94,382.00 94,382.00 94,382.00 94,382.00 94,382.00
        TOTAL Other Liabilities 94,382.00 95,907.71 94,382.00 94,382.00 94,382.00 94,382.00 94,382.00

    TOTAL LIABILITIES 94,382.00 95,907.71 94,382.00 94,382.00 94,382.00 94,382.00 94,382.00

OVERALL TOTAL 506,339.26 561,636.89 540,919.43 528,191.29 519,442.42 511,905.55 513,282.67

Account Balances History Report
(Includes unrealized gains)

As of 1/31/2014
3/5/2014 Page 1



12/31/2013 1/31/2014
Account Balance Balance

ASSETS
Cash and Bank Accounts

        Check Min Spgs 22,742.99 27,527.81
        Copper Run Escrow 66,728.60 66,737.10
        Estates at Soen Escrow 28,261.19 28,264.79
        MM Sav Min Spgs 10,565.32 10,566.22
        MM Sav ParkSterling 541,694.70 541,832.74
        NCCMT_Cash 1,098.35 1,098.35
        TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts 671,091.15 676,027.01

Other Assets
        State Revenues Receivable 0.00 0.00
        TOTAL Other Assets 0.00 0.00

    TOTAL ASSETS 671,091.15 676,027.01

LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities

        Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00
        Escrows 94,382.00 94,382.00
        TOTAL Other Liabilities 94,382.00 94,382.00

    TOTAL LIABILITIES 94,382.00 94,382.00

OVERALL TOTAL 576,709.15 581,645.01

Account Balances History Report
(Includes unrealized gains)

As of 1/31/2014
3/5/2014 Page 2



Mineral Springs Budget Comparison 2013-2014

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

BUDGET COMPARISON 2013-2014 (Includes amendments 2013-01 & 2013-02)

Appropriation dept Budget Unspent Spent YTD % of BudgetJuly August September October November

Advertising 1,800.00$      1,513.95$      286.05$         15.9% -$             -$             171.63$       -$             -$             
Attorney 9,600.00$      6,722.92$      2,877.08$      30.0% 300.00$       1,077.08$   300.00$       300.00$       300.00$       
Audit 4,500.00$      -$               4,500.00$      100.0% -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
Community Projects 19,900.00$   17,323.79$   2,576.21$      12.9% 78.12$          -$             -$             1,180.98$   -$             
Contingency 800.00$         800.00$         -$               0.0% -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
Dues 5,725.00$      939.00$         4,786.00$      83.6% 1,050.00$    65.00$         -$             -$             -$             
Elections 4,200.00$      2,105.33$      2,094.67$      49.9% -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
Employee Overhead 24,600.00$   11,624.42$   12,975.58$   52.7% 2,574.13$    2,253.39$   1,761.97$   1,731.28$   1,751.66$   
Fire Department 12,000.00$   12,000.00$   -$               0.0% -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
Insurance 4,500.00$      785.62$         3,714.38$      82.5% 3,714.38$    -$             -$             -$             -$             
Newsletter 2,400.00$      1,599.41$      800.59$         33.4% -$             -$             -$             -$             457.24$       
Office 113,304.00$ 51,516.52$   61,787.48$   54.5% 9,961.20$    8,288.77$   9,777.35$   8,493.99$   8,051.52$   
Planning & Zoning 37,776.00$   21,306.30$   16,469.70$   43.6% 2,575.00$    2,238.65$   2,271.35$   2,255.00$   2,255.00$   
Street Lighting 2,200.00$      1,246.12$      953.88$         43.4% -$             157.61$       157.61$       157.94$       -$             
Tax Collection 3,700.00$      1,625.52$      2,074.48$      56.1% 150.00$       223.36$       247.33$       237.57$       375.18$       
Training 3,000.00$      1,710.00$      1,290.00$      43.0% -$             650.00$       -$             225.00$       -$             
Travel 4,200.00$      948.08$         3,251.92$      77.4% 1,069.90$    -$             632.49$       -$             802.32$       

Capital Outlay 50,075.00$   49,432.93$   642.07$         1.3% -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             

Totals 304,280.00$ 183,199.91$ 121,080.09$ 39.8% 21,472.73$  14,953.86$ 15,319.73$ 14,581.76$ 13,992.92$ 

Off Budget:

Tax Refunds
Interfund Transfers

Total Off Budget: -$               -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             

Prepared by Rick Becker 3/5/2014 Page 1



Mineral Springs Budget Comparison 2013-2014

Appropriation dept December January February March April May June June a/p

Advertising 114.42$       -$             
Attorney 300.00$       300.00$       
Audit 4,500.00$   -$             
Community Projects 674.88$       642.23$       
Contingency -$             -$             
Dues 3,501.00$   170.00$       
Elections 2,094.67$   -$             
Employee Overhead 1,813.49$   1,089.66$   
Fire Department -$             -$             
Insurance -$             -$             
Newsletter -$             343.35$       
Office 8,231.26$   8,983.39$   
Planning & Zoning 2,255.00$   2,619.70$   
Street Lighting 320.48$       160.24$       
Tax Collection 423.55$       417.49$       
Training -$             415.00$       
Travel -$             747.21$       

Capital Outlay 642.07$       -$             

24,870.82$ 15,888.27$ -$             -$             -$             -$            -$              -$             

Off Budget:

Tax Refunds -$             -$             
Interfund Transfers -$             -$             

-$             -$             -$             -$               -$             -$            -$              -$             

Prepared by Rick Becker 3/5/2014 Page 2



Mineral Springs Monthly Revenue Summary 2013-2014

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

REVENUE SUMMARY 2013-2014

Source Budget Receivable Rec'd YTD % of Budget July August September October November

Property Tax - prior 3,000.00$      (1,085.85)$     4,085.85$      136.2% 347.41$      624.50$      439.08$      1,655.69$   585.84$      
Property Tax - 2013 64,280.00$    11,798.75$    52,481.25$    81.6% -$            183.70$      3,143.68$   2,489.46$   10,659.93$ 
Dupl. Property Tax -$               -$               -$               -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            
Franchise Taxes: cable 2,400.00$      868.00$         1,532.00$      63.8% -$            764.00$      -$            -$            768.00$      
Franchise Taxes: utility 180,000.00$  119,852.00$  60,148.00$    33.4% -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            
Fund Balance Approp. -$               -$               -$               -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            
Gross Receipts Tax -$               -$               -$               -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            
Interest 1,200.00$      253.25$         946.75$         78.9% 132.86$      127.94$      124.84$      135.64$      131.32$      
Sales Tax 45,600.00$    30,794.24$    14,805.76$    32.5% -$            -$            1,743.46$   1,549.14$   2,031.07$   

 Vehicle Taxes 4,800.00$      1,021.40$      3,778.60$      78.7% -$            400.58$      494.80$      439.96$      693.88$      
Zoning Fees 3,000.00$      (310.00)$        3,310.00$      110.3% 275.00$      125.00$      625.00$      775.00$      500.00$      
Other -$               -$               -$               -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            

Totals 304,280.00$  163,191.79$  141,088.21$  46.4% 755.27$      2,225.72$   6,570.86$   7,044.89$   15,370.04$ 

December January February March April May June June a/r

Property Tax - prior 377.98$         55.35$           
Property Tax - 2013 18,225.12$    17,779.36$    
Dupl. Property Tax -$               -$               
Franchise Taxes: cable -$               -$               
Franchise Taxes: utility 60,148.00$    -$               
Fund Balance Approp. -$               -$               
Gross Receipts Tax -$               -$               
Interest 143.11$         151.04$         
Sales Tax 8,120.52$      1,361.57$      

 Vehicle Taxes 657.57$         1,091.81$      
Zoning Fees 625.00$         385.00$         
Other -$               -$               

Totals 88,297.30$    20,824.13$    -$               -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            

Prepared by Rick Becker 3/5/2014 Page 1



1/1/2014-
Category Description 1/31/2014

INCOME
    Interest Income 151.04
    Other Inc
        Zoning 385.00
        TOTAL Other Inc 385.00
    Prop Tax 2013
        Receipts 2013
            Int 0.00
            Tax 17,779.36
            TOTAL Receipts 2013 17,779.36
        TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 17,779.36
    Prop Tax Prior Years
        Prop Tax 2005
            Receipts 2005
                Int 0.99
                Tax 1.01
                TOTAL Receipts 2005 2.00
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2005 2.00
        Prop Tax 2012
            Receipts 2012
                Int 1.54
                Tax 51.81
                TOTAL Receipts 2012 53.35
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 53.35
        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 55.35
    Sales Tax
        Sales & Use Dist 1,361.57
        TOTAL Sales Tax 1,361.57
    Veh Tax
        Coll -24.26
            2009 -0.02
            2010 -0.01
            2011 -0.02
            2012 -0.33
            2013 -6.78
            TOTAL Coll -31.42
        Int 2009 0.43
        Int 2010 0.17
        Int 2011 0.25
        Int 2012 1.80
        Int 2013 5.05
        Tax 2009 1.13
        Tax 2010 0.50
        Tax 2011 1.34
        Tax 2012 20.24
        Tax 2013 1,092.32
        TOTAL Veh Tax 1,091.81
    TOTAL INCOME 20,824.13

EXPENSES

January Cash Flow Report
1/1/2014 Through 1/31/2014

3/5/2014 Page 1



1/1/2014-
Category Description 1/31/2014

    Attorney 300.00
    Community
        Greenway 42.23
        Maint 600.00
        TOTAL Community 642.23
    Dues 170.00
    Emp
        Benefits
            Dental 73.00
            Life 50.40
            Vision 14.00
            TOTAL Benefits 137.40
        FICA
            Med 128.64
            Soc Sec 550.09
            TOTAL FICA 678.73
        Payroll 232.17
        SUI 41.36
        TOTAL Emp 1,089.66
    Newsletter
        Printing 343.35
        TOTAL Newsletter 343.35
    Office
        Bank 23.53
        Clerk 2,451.52
        Council 600.00
        Deputy Clerk 487.50
        Finance Officer 2,263.52
        Maint
            Materials 38.34
            Service 485.00
            TOTAL Maint 523.34
        Mayor 800.00
        Misc 41.63
        Supplies 173.97
        Tel 510.53
        Util 1,107.85
        TOTAL Office 8,983.39
    Planning
        Administration
            Contract 500.00
            Salaries 2,119.70
            TOTAL Administration 2,619.70
        TOTAL Planning 2,619.70
    Street Lighting 160.24
    Tax Coll
        Contract 267.49
        Sal 150.00
        TOTAL Tax Coll 417.49
    Training
        Staff 415.00

January Cash Flow Report
1/1/2014 Through 1/31/2014

3/5/2014 Page 2



1/1/2014-
Category Description 1/31/2014

        TOTAL Training 415.00
    Travel 747.21
    TOTAL EXPENSES 15,888.27

OVERALL TOTAL 4,935.86

January Cash Flow Report
1/1/2014 Through 1/31/2014

3/5/2014 Page 3



Date Num Description Memo Category Amount

    1/2/2014 EFT  ...Advantage Payroll S... Salary 12/13 Office:Mayor -400.00
12/13 Emp:FICA:Med -5.80
12/13 Emp:FICA:Soc Sec -24.80

    1/4/2014 EFT Debit Card (Lowe's) PVC Stakes, purple pa... Community:Greenway -42.23
    1/6/2014 EFT  ...Union County Veh Tax:Tax 2013 302.07

Veh Tax:Coll -2.12
Veh Tax:Coll -5.25

    1/7/2014 4155 Verizon Wireless 221474588-00001 (FY... Office:Tel -87.31
    1/7/2014 4156 International Inst Of ... ID# 16102 2014 Memb... Dues -170.00
    1/7/2014 4157 UNC School Of Gov... I/N IN42605 Mayor/Co... Office:Misc -41.63
    1/7/2014 4158 UNC School Of Gov... I/N IN42542 Master Cl... Training:Staff -415.00
    1/7/2014 4159 Taylor & Sons Mowi... I/N 1819 1/14 (FY2013) Office:Maint:Service -290.00
    1/7/2014 4160 Clark, Griffin & McC... I/N 4268 1/14 (FY2013) Attorney -300.00
    1/7/2014 4161 ...Xerox Corporation Office:Supplies -34.83

Newsletter:Printing -343.35
    1/14/2014 4162 Jan-Pro Cleaning Sy...I/N 22838 Janitorial 1/1...Office:Maint:Service -195.00
    1/14/2014 4163 M J Namin Engineering:  Patterso... Planning:Administration:Contract -500.00
    1/14/2014 4164 Frederick Becker III 11/13 - 12/13 reimburs... Travel -195.48
    1/14/2014 4165 ...Municipal Insurance ... Emp:Benefits:Life -50.40

Emp:Benefits:Dental -73.00
Emp:Benefits:Vision -14.00

    1/14/2014 4166 True Homes 06-057-118 Foundatio... Other Inc:Zoning -50.00
    1/14/2014 4167 NC Division Of Empl...Acct #02 19 627 7 4th ... Emp:SUI -41.36
    1/14/2014 4168 Union County Public... 84361*00 (FY2013) Office:Util -15.47
    1/14/2014 4169 Ken Newell Welcome Signs 10/13 ... Community:Maint -600.00
    1/14/2014 4170 Duke Power 1819573779 (Old Scho...Office:Util -25.24
    1/14/2014 4171 Duke Power 1803784140 (FY2013) Office:Util -132.30
    1/15/2014 EFT NC Department of R... 11/13 (FY2013) Sales Tax:Sales & Use Dist 1,361.57
    1/21/2014 4172 Holiday Inn Express Master Clerks Class L... Travel -303.06
    1/21/2014 EFT  ...Union County Property Tax Prop Tax 2013:Receipts 2013:Tax 17,305.07

Public Service Prop Tax 2013:Receipts 2013:Tax 474.29
Prop Tax 2013:Receipts 2013:Int 0.00
Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:Re... 51.81
Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:Re... 1.54

Property Tax Tax Coll:Contract -260.38
Public Service Tax Coll:Contract -7.11

Veh Tax:Tax 2013 447.09
Veh Tax:Int 2013 5.05
Veh Tax:Coll:2013 -6.78
Veh Tax:Tax 2012 20.24
Veh Tax:Int 2012 1.80
Veh Tax:Coll:2012 -0.33
Veh Tax:Tax 2011 1.34
Veh Tax:Int 2011 0.25
Veh Tax:Coll:2011 -0.02
Veh Tax:Tax 2010 0.50
Veh Tax:Int 2010 0.17
Veh Tax:Coll:2010 -0.01
Veh Tax:Tax 2009 1.13
Veh Tax:Int 2009 0.43
Veh Tax:Coll:2009 -0.02

Register Report
1/1/2014 Through 1/31/2014

3/5/2014 Page 1



Date Num Description Memo Category Amount
    1/21/2014 EFT Debit Card (Quiznos) Meal: Clerks Academy ...Travel -7.29
    1/22/2014 EFT Debit Card (Arby's) Meal: Clerks Academy ...Travel -8.05
    1/23/2014 EFT Debit Card (Firebirds) Meal: Clerks Academy ...Travel -25.29
    1/27/2014 4173 Heritage Propane 513970 1/10/14 (FY20... Office:Util -934.84
    1/27/2014 4174 Windstream 061345970 (FY2013) Office:Tel -62.87
    1/27/2014 4175 Windstream 061348611 (FY2013) Office:Tel -272.93
    1/27/2014 4176 Duke Power 2035221941 (FY2013) Street Lighting -160.24
    1/27/2014 4177 Verizon Wireless 221474588-00001 (FY... Office:Tel -87.42
    1/27/2014 4178 Vicky A Brooks Mileage: 1/21-1/24/14 ... Travel -208.04
    1/27/2014 EFT  ...Union County Veh Tax:Tax 2013 343.16

Veh Tax:Coll -16.89
    1/28/2014 EFT Debit Card (Lowe's) Ice melt salt (FY2013) Office:Maint:Materials -38.34
    1/28/2014 EFT Debit Card (OfficeM... Folders, binders, envel... Office:Supplies -139.14
    1/30/2014 EFT  ...Advantage Payroll Salary 1/14 Office:Clerk -2,451.52

Supplement 1/14 Office:Clerk 0.00
Hours 1/14 Office:Deputy Clerk -487.50
Salary 1/14 Office:Finance Officer -2,263.52
Salary 1/14 Office:Mayor -400.00
Salary 1/14 Office:Council -600.00
Salary 1/14 Planning:Administration:Salaries -2,119.70
Salary 1/14 Tax Coll:Sal -150.00

Emp:FICA:Soc Sec -525.29
Emp:FICA:Med -122.84

    1/31/2014 EFT Advantage Payroll F... 1/14 (FY2013) Emp:Payroll -232.17
    1/31/2014 DEP ... Deposit #485 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2005:Re... 0.99

#485 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2005:Re... 1.01
    1/31/2014 DEP Deposit #485a (FY2013) Other Inc:Zoning 435.00
    1/31/2014 EFT American Communit... Service Charge 1/14 (... Office:Bank -23.53

TOTAL 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 4,784.82

TOTAL INFLOWS 20,754.51

TOTAL OUTFLOWS -15,969.69

NET TOTAL 4,784.82

Register Report
1/1/2014 Through 1/31/2014

3/5/2014 Page 2



This page has been intentionally left blank.



January 2014

Revenue Details



This page has been intentionally left blank.



November 2013 Collections Summary January 10, 2014
ARTICLE  39 ARTICLE  40 ARTICLE  42 ARTICLE  43 ARTICLE  44 ARTICLE  45 ARTICLE  46 CITY HH TOTAL

UNION (Ad Valorem) 1,107,969.08$           706,447.85$              588,612.90$               -$                         132.56$                -$                -$                         (156,109.72)$         2,247,052.67$            

FAIRVIEW 589.64$                      375.96$                      313.24$                      -$                         0.07$                    -$                -$                         353.92$                  1,632.83$                    

HEMBY BRIDGE -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                         -$                      -$                -$                         -$                        -$                             

INDIAN TRAIL 43,793.06$                 27,922.72$                23,265.23$                 -$                         5.24$                    -$                -$                         26,284.39$             121,270.64$                

LAKE PARK 4,213.78$                   2,686.73$                   2,238.59$                   -$                         0.50$                    -$                -$                         2,529.09$               11,668.69$                  

MARSHVILLE 5,042.83$                   3,215.34$                   2,679.02$                   -$                         0.60$                    -$                -$                         3,026.69$               13,964.48$                  

MARVIN 3,682.02$                   2,347.68$                   1,956.09$                   -$                         0.44$                    -$                -$                         2,209.94$               10,196.17$                  

MINERAL SPRINGS 491.68$                      313.50$                      261.21$                      -$                         0.06$                    -$                -$                         295.12$                  1,361.57$                    

MINT HILL * 38.17$                        24.34$                        20.28$                        -$                         -$                      -$                -$                         22.93$                    105.72$                       

MONROE 133,783.01$               85,300.86$                71,072.75$                 -$                         16.00$                  -$                -$                         80,295.93$             370,468.55$                

STALLINGS * 23,872.77$                 15,221.42$                12,682.50$                 -$                         2.86$                    -$                -$                         14,328.32$             66,107.87$                  

UNIONVILLE 705.65$                      449.93$                      374.88$                      -$                         0.08$                    -$                -$                         423.54$                  1,954.08$                    

WAXHAW 32,054.63$                 20,438.23$                17,029.15$                 -$                         3.83$                    -$                -$                         19,239.05$             88,764.89$                  

WEDDINGTON * 7,200.41$                   4,591.03$                   3,825.25$                   -$                         0.86$                    -$                -$                         4,321.67$               19,939.22$                  

WESLEY CHAPEL 1,083.10$                   690.59$                      575.40$                      -$                         0.13$                    -$                -$                         650.08$                  2,999.30$                    

WINGATE 3,547.26$                   2,261.76$                   1,884.50$                   -$                         0.42$                    -$                -$                         2,129.05$               9,822.99$                    

NC Sales & Use Distribution

ADMIN
Highlight

ADMIN
Highlight



M
IN

ER
AL

 S
PR

IN
G

S

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n 

#
99

0
Ve

nd
or

:  
10

87
0-

0
In

vo
ic

e#
:  

14
05

 - 
N

C
VT

S
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n:
N

C
VT

S 
C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S 
- N

O
VE

M
BE

R
In

vo
ic

e 
D

at
e:

11
/1

/2
01

3
D

ue
 D

at
e:

11
/3

0/
20

13
30

2.
07

$ 
   

   
  

Co
lle
ct
io
ns

(2
.1

2)
D
ep

os
it
In
te
re
st
Al
lo
ca
tio

n
(5

.2
5)

Cr
/D
rC

ar
d
Al
lo
ca
tio

n

Ac
ct

#
78

22
03

55
29
4.
70

$



Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

Pay

Invoice AmountDescriptionInvoice NumberInvoice Date

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

Check Number:

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

To The
Order Of

County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00032913

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00032913 01/06/2014 294.70

10870 01/06/2014 00032913

$294.70

Two Hundred Ninety Four Dollars and 70 cents ******

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
E. ANDREWS-HINSON, TAX COLLECT
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10870
00032913

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
E. ANDREWS-HINSON, TAX COLLECT
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

12/27/2013 1405-NCVTS $294.70NCVTS COLLECTIONS - NOV 2013



MINERAL SPRINGS

Jurisdiction # 990 Vendor:  10870-0 Invoice#:  1406 - NCVTS
Description: NCVTS COLLECTIONS - DECEMBER
Invoice Date: 12/31/2013
Due Date: 1/23/2014

343.16$        Collections
-                Deposit Interest Allocation

(16.89)           Cr/Dr Card Allocation

Acct# 78 - 220355 326.27$         



Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

Pay

Invoice AmountDescriptionInvoice NumberInvoice Date

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

Check Number:

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

To The
Order Of

County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00033204

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00033204 01/27/2014 326.27

10870 01/27/2014 00033204

$326.27

Three Hundred Twenty Six Dollars and 27 cents ******

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
E. ANDREWS-HINSON, TAX COLLECT
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10870
00033204

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
E. ANDREWS-HINSON, TAX COLLECT
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

01/22/2014 1406-NCVTS $326.27DED 2013 NCVTS COLLECTIONS









 

 

 
 

MEMO 
To: Town Council 
 

From: Vicky Brooks 
 

Date: March 10, 2014 
 

Re: Agenda Item #6 – Consideration of Proposed Text Amendments  
 

After some recent conversations with county officials, it became apparent that the town would need 
to amend our zoning and subdivision ordinances to allow for the pump station that will be 
constructed in connection with the Mineral Springs sewer line.  For the past couple of months, I have 
been working with Mr. Brian Matthews, Union County Executive Director of Growth Management and 
Mr. Lee Jenson, Union County Zoning Administrator to prepare some ordinance amendments that will 
allow for the pump station, as well as subdividing a property which does not meet the minimum lot 
size requirements. 

At the January 27, 2014 Planning Board meeting, Mr. Jenson presented the proposed text 
amendments to the board.  The proposed text amendment to Article 1 of the Subdivision Ordinance 
will make for the division of a tract for the sole purpose of the placement of permanent equipment 
and buildings for the provision of water and sewer service an “exempt” type of subdivision.  That type 
of public utility doesn’t necessarily need a large site.  The proposed text amendments to Article 2 of 
the Zoning Ordinance will make the definition of “Subdivision” match up with what is being proposed 
for Article 1 of the Subdivision Ordinance and the proposed amendments to the definition of 
“Essential Services” will change the uses in Class II and Class IV.  A Class II would still allow for 
pumping stations, but it specifies that the total fenced compound area would have to be greater than 
5,000 square feet to be considered as a Class II.  Class IV will add pumping stations with a fenced 
compound area of 5,000 square feet or less; this will allow this type of pumping station to be placed 
on a smaller lot and to be able to meet regular setbacks in that zoning district. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

CONSERVATION 
by 

DESIGN 

Town of Mineral Springs  
Zoning Administrator 
Vicky Brooks 
P O Box 600 
Mineral Springs, NC  28108 
704-289-5331 
704-243-1705 FAX 
msvickybrooks@aol.com 
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
 

mailto:msvickybrooks@aol.com
http://www.mineralspringsnc.com/


P.O. Box 6oo- Mineral Springs, NC 28108 
704-243-0505 (office) -704-289-5331 (mobile) -704-243-1705 (fax) 

PETITION FOR ZONING/SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 

Petition Number 14-01 Date of Petition---=0'--'-1 ,_,/1=5.:..../1"'--'4'--------

1. Petitioner's Name Town of Mineral Springs I Union County 

Address 3506 S Potter Road- Mineral Springs. NC 28108 (Town) 

500 North Main Street - Monroe. NC 2811 0 (County) 

Phone (Town) 704-243-0505 -(County) 704-292-2597 

(Attach a separate sheet showing name, address, and phone of any co-petitioners) 

2. State the exact nature of text change desired. Please make references to sections, 
page number, etc. Please make specific references to language that you desire 
deleted and/or language you desire to be added or to be put in place of deleted 
language. Interrelated changes may be made a part of the same application. Any 
change that is not interrelated to this change shall require a separate application. 
An example of an interrelated change is where a change is one section causes the 
need to change another section. If you need additional space, attach additional 
page(s). 

Subdivision Ordinance - Article 1 - Section 11 0 - Subdivision Defined 

Zoning Ordinance- Article 2- Definitions- Essential Services (b) and (d) 

Zoning Ordinance -Article 2 - Definitions - Subdivision 

See attached for full descriptions 

Application Processing Fee: Attach Check Made Payable to Town of Mineral 
Springs in the amount of $250.00 . Fee is waived per Article 12 - Section 
12.1.2 of the Mineral Springs Zoning Ordinance. 



Page 1 of 2 

Petition Zoning 

Page 2 of 2 

(To be Filled Out by the Zoning Administrator) 

Reviewed by Planning Board on __ ---===.:...~:....~.....=c:....:.....:....__ 

-rJ Ha /7/l 111 /!Joa rd 

!Liard; I 3) 2tJI f 
Reviewed by Town Council on !;_6ng;CJ 62; l&/f . Action of Town Council 

Public Hearing Notice Filed in --rl1..e b?ftllr.,ir -.Jo11rmc 
March 2 ¥ q

1 

ZOI;/ (Name of Newspaper) 

on fthz D~ t i q , .iii'!/ (Attach newspaper affidavit) 
(Date(s) No · e was Published) 

Town Council Public Hearing Held on ti6ni0f] •Q ~ Marc/; 1.q;. ,l()P/ 
Action by Town Council after Public Hearing 







PROPOSED TEXT AMENDMENTS 
SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE 

Section 110. "Subdivision Defined" 

For purposes of this Ordinance, "subdivision" means all division of a tract or parcel of 
land into two or more lots, building sites, or the divisions when any one or more of those 
divisions is created for the purpose of sale or building development (whether immediate 
or future) and shall include all divisions of land involving the dedication of a new street 
or a change in existing streets; but the following shall not be included within this 
definition nor be subject to any regulations enacted pursuant to this Ordinance. 

1) The combination or recombination of portions of previously subdivided and recorded 
lots where the total number of lots is not increased and the resultant lots are equal to 
or exceed the standards of the Town of Mineral Springs as shown in this Ordinance; 

2) The division of land into parcels greater than ten (1 0) acres where no street right-of
way dedication is involved; 

3) The public acquisition by purchase of strips of land for the express purpose of 
widening or opening of streets; 

4) The division of a tract in single ownership whose entire area is no greater than two 
(2) acres into not more than three (3) lots, where no street right-of-way dedication is 
involved and where the resultant lots are equal to or exceed the standards of the 
Town of Mineral Springs as shown in this Subdivision Ordinance and the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

5. The division of a tract for the sole purpose of the placement of permanent 
equipment and buildings for the provision of water and sewer service. 

However, all exempt subdivisions shall be approved via issuance of the following 
Exemption Certificate by the Subdivision Administrator prior to the recording of same 
with Union County, but only after submittal of a Certificate of Submittal Type by 
Surveyor to the Subdivision Administrator. 

PROPOSED TEXT AMENDMENTS 
ZONING ORDINANCE 

[Shown in bold, italic, underline] 

ARTICLE 2 

DEFINITIONS OF TERMS USED IN THIS ORDINANCE 

Essential Services. 

Publicly or privately owned facilities or systems for the distribution of gas, electricity, 
steam, or water; the collection and disposal of sewage or refuse; the transmission of 
communications; or similar functions necessary for the provision of public services. 
Radio transmission facilities for use by ham radio operators or two-way radio facilities 
for business or governmental communications shall be deemed accessory uses and not 
essential services provided no transmitter or antenna tower exceeds one hundred (1 00) 



feet in height. Essential Services are divided into the following classes: 

a) Class I. 
Transmission lines (whether, subterranean or overhead) including electrical, 
natural gas, and water distribution lines; sewer gravity lines and pressure mains; 
underground septic tanks and drain fields, cable television and telephone 
transmission lines; or similar utility lines. 

b) Class II. 

Booster stations, pumping stations, with a total fenced compound area greater 
than 5,000 square feet, switching facilities, substations, lift stations, or other 
similarly required facilities in connection with telephone, wireless 
communications, electricity, stream, water, water storage, sewer, or other similar 
utilities. This classification is not intended to govern apparatus and functions set 
out in Essential Services Class IV more particularly defined below. 

c) Class Ill. 

Generation, production, or treatment facilities such as power plants, sewage 
treatment plants, or similar utilities. 

d) Class IV. 

Subterranean neighborhood or cabinet style switching facilities designed to 
handle telephone transmissions within the immediate vicinity of the Town of 
Mineral Springs and pumping stations with a fenced compound area of 5,000 
square feet or less. 

Subdivision. 

The division of a tract of land into two (2) or more lots, building sites, or other divisions 
when any one or more of those divisions is created for the purpose of sale or building 
development (whether immediate or future) and including all divisions of land involving 
the dedication of a new street or a change in existing streets; but the following shall not 
be included within this definition: (I) the combination or recombination of portions of 
previously platted lots where the total number of lots is not increased and the resultant 
lots are equal to or exceed the minimum standards set forth in this Ordinance, (II) the 
division of land into parcels individually greater than ten (1 0) acres where no street 
right-of-way dedication is involved; or (Ill) the public acquisition by purchase of strips of 
land for widening or opening streets; or (IV) the division of a tract in single ownership 
whose entire area is no greater than two (2) acres into not more than three (3) lots, 
where no street right-of-way dedication is involved and where the resultant lots are 
equal to or exceed the minimum standards set forth in this Ordinance; or (4) the 
division of a tract for the sole purpose of the placement of permanent equipment 
and buildings for the provision of water and sewer service. 



NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

The public will take notice that
the Town Council of the Town
of Mineral Springs will hold a
Public Hearing on Thursday,
March 13, 2014 at 7:30 p.m. at
the Mineral Springs Town Hall
located at 3506 S. Potter Road
to consider text amendments
to Article 2 of the Mineral
Springs Zoning Ordinance and
Article 1 of the Mineral Springs
Subdivision Ordinance. The
general public is invited to the
public hearing to make com-
ment. For specific questions
regarding the text amend-
ments, please contact Zoning
Administrator Vicky Brooks at
(704) 289-5331. A copy of the
proposed text amendments
may be viewed on the town’s
website at www.mineralspring-
snc.com or will be made avail-
able upon request. The Town
Council reserves the right to
adopt the text amendments
following the close of the pub-
lic hearing, based on input re-
ceived at the hearing.
The Town of Mineral Springs
does not discriminate on the
basis of disability. If you need
an auxiliary aid or service or
other accommodations in or-
der to attend or fully particip-
ate at this meeting, please
contact the Deputy Town Clerk
at (704) 243-0505 ext. 222 as
far in advance of the meeting
as possible so that your re-
quest can be considered.
By: Vicky Brooks, CZO
Title: Zoning Administrator
March 2, 9, 2014



TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS  
 

STATEMENT OF REASONABLENESS  
AND CONSISTENCY  

 
Zoning Ordinance – Article 2 – Definitions 

 
In reference to the proposed text amendments to Article 2 of the Mineral Springs Zoning 
Ordinance. 

The Town of Mineral Springs hereby declares the proposed text amendments to be 
“reasonable” as they will enable Union County Public Works to construct a pump 
station that is required for the installation of the sewer line that will provide sewer 
service to properties in the downtown area along Highway 75. 
 
The Town of Mineral Springs hereby declares the proposed text amendment to be 
“consistent” with the Mineral Springs Land Use Plan adopted October 12, 2006 and 
Vision Plan contained therein, which specifically calls for periodic review to make sure 
that the Zoning Ordinance is as up-to-date as possible. 
 
ADOPTED this the 13th day of March, 2014. 

 

        
 Frederick Becker, III, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

       
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Essential Services. 
 
Publicly or privately owned facilities or systems for the distribution of gas, electricity, steam, or water; the 
collection and disposal of sewage or refuse; the transmission of communications; or similar functions 
necessary for the provision of public services.  Radio transmission facilities for use by ham radio 
operators or two-way radio facilities for business or governmental communications shall be deemed 
accessory uses and not essential services provided no transmitter or antenna tower exceeds one 
hundred (100) feet in height.  Essential Services are divided into the following classes: 
 
a) Class I. 

Transmission lines (whether, subterranean or overhead) including electrical, natural gas, and 
water distribution lines; sewer gravity lines and pressure mains; underground septic tanks and 
drain fields, cable television and telephone transmission lines; or similar utility lines. 

 
b) Class II. 
 

Booster stations, pumping stations, with a total fenced compound area greater than 5,000 
square feet, switching facilities, substations, lift stations, or other similarly required facilities in 
connection with telephone, wireless communications, electricity, stream, water, water storage, 
sewer, or other similar utilities.  This classification is not intended to govern apparatus and 
functions set out in Essential Services Class IV more particularly defined below.   

 
c) Class III. 
 

Generation, production, or treatment facilities such as power plants, sewage treatment plants, or 
similar utilities. 
 

d) Class IV.  
 

Subterranean neighborhood or cabinet style switching facilities designed to handle telephone 
transmissions within the immediate vicinity of the Town of Mineral Springs and pumping 
stations with a fenced compound area of 5,000 square feet or less. 

 

Subdivision. 
 
The division of a tract of land into two (2) or more lots, building sites, or other divisions when any one or 
more of those divisions is created for the purpose of sale or building development (whether immediate or 
future) and including all divisions of land involving the dedication of a new street or a change in existing 
streets; but the following shall not be included within this definition:  (I) the combination or recombination 
of portions of previously platted lots where the total number of lots is not increased and the resultant lots 
are equal to or exceed the minimum standards set forth in this Ordinance, (II) the division of land into 
parcels individually greater than ten (10) acres where no street right-of-way dedication is involved; or (III) 
the public acquisition by purchase of strips of land for widening or opening streets; or (IV) the division of a 
tract in single ownership whose entire area is no greater than two (2) acres into not more than three (3) 
lots, where no street right-of-way dedication is involved and where the resultant lots are equal to or 
exceed the minimum standards set forth in this Ordinance; or (4) the division of a tract for the sole 
purpose of the placement of permanent equipment and buildings for the provision of water and 
sewer service.  
 



TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS  
 

STATEMENT OF REASONABLENESS  
AND CONSISTENCY  

 
Subdivision Ordinance – Article 1 – Introductory Provisions 

 
In reference to the proposed text amendment to Article 1 of the Mineral Springs Zoning 
Ordinance. 

The Town of Mineral Springs hereby declares the proposed text amendment to be 
“reasonable” as it will enable Union County Public Works to subdivide a property, which 
is less than the minimum lot requirements, to allow for the construction of a pump 
station that is necessary for the installation of the sewer line that will provide a much 
needed service to the properties in the downtown area along Highway 75. 
 
The Town of Mineral Springs hereby declares the proposed text amendment to be 
“consistent” with the Mineral Springs Land Use Plan adopted October 12, 2006 and 
Vision Plan contained therein, which specifically calls for periodic review to make sure 
that the Zoning Ordinance is as up-to-date as possible. 
 
ADOPTED this the 13th day of March, 2014. 

 

        
 Frederick Becker, III, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

       
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC 

 

 

 

 

 



Section 110.  “Subdivision Defined” 
 
For purposes of this Ordinance, “subdivision” means all division of a tract or parcel of land into two or 
more lots, building sites, or the divisions when any one or more of those divisions is created for the 
purpose of sale or building development (whether immediate or future) and shall include all divisions of 
land involving the dedication of a new street or a change in existing streets; but the following shall not be 
included within this definition nor be subject to any regulations enacted pursuant to this Ordinance.  
 
1) The combination or recombination of portions of previously subdivided and recorded lots where the 

total number of lots is not increased and the resultant lots are equal to or exceed the standards of the 
Town of Mineral Springs as shown in this Ordinance; 

 
2) The division of land into parcels greater than ten (10) acres where no street right-of-way dedication is 

involved; 
 
3) The public acquisition by purchase of strips of land for the express purpose of widening or opening of 

streets; 
 
4) The division of a tract in single ownership whose entire area is no greater than two (2) acres into not 

more than three (3) lots, where no street right-of-way dedication is involved and where the resultant 
lots are equal to or exceed the standards of the Town of Mineral Springs as shown in this Subdivision 
Ordinance and the Zoning Ordinance. 

 
5)  The division of a tract for the sole purpose of the placement of permanent equipment and 

buildings for the provisions of water and sewer service. 
 
However, all exempt subdivisions shall be approved via issuance of the following Exemption Certificate 
by the Subdivision Administrator prior to the recording of same with Union County, but only after submittal 
of a Certificate of Submittal Type by Surveyor to the Subdivision Administrator.   



PAT MCCRORY 
GOVERNOR 

Vicky Brooks 
Town Clerk 
Town of Mineral Springs 
P. 0. Box 600 
Mineral Springs, NC 28108 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

September 25, 2013 

SUBJECT: NCDOT Road Additions within Municipal Limits 

Dear Ms. Brooks: 

ANTHONY J. TATA 
SECRETARY 

During our recent review and approval of road addition packages in Division 10, it was revealed the NCDOT's policy and 
practices for accepting streets within municipal limits in Union County was inconsistent with the practices of how this 
matter is handled in other jurisdictions. It has been the NCDOT's standard practice in the 14 Highway Divisions to accept 
major streets and highways to effectively move and accommodate high traffic volumes and major industry uses inside 
municipal jurisdictions. This is consistent with the language included in NCGS 136-66.1. Responsibility for streets inside 
municipalities (see attached). 

It has come to my attention this has not been the mode, method or spirit for which we have received petitions and accepted 
streets in the recent years in portions of Union County. Thus, this memo shall serve as formal notification of the corrected 
road addition process. 

Consistent with the standard practice and in keeping with the spirit of the above referenced General Statutes, the NCDOT 
will cease the practice of accepting roads within incorporated limits of Union County, for which the streets are part of 
subdivisions and having the characteristics of serving only adjacent properties. Roads that are classified as collectors can be 
exempt from this policy and will be evaluated on a case by case basis for addition to the State System. As a result, the 
District Office will route any new road addition petitions to the appropriate municipality upon receipt. We realize there are 
accommodations that must occur during this transition, thus if a subject development is actively engaged in the addition 
process with the Department (i.e. performing punch list repair items), the District will continue to proceed with the system 
addition approval process. Any subdivision for which the streets have not been constructed to date, the NCDOT will 
preclude those streets from consideration for acceptance. If you have any questions, please contact me at the number below. 

Sincerely, 

Louis L. Mitchell, P .E. 
Division Engineer 

cc: John W. Underwood 
File 

716 West Main Street, Albemarle, NC 28001 Office(704)983-4400 Fax(704)982-3146 

Vicky
Typewritten Text

Vicky
Typewritten Text

Vicky
Typewritten Text
  Agenda Item       #7March 13, 2014

Vicky
Typewritten Text

Vicky
Typewritten Text

Vicky
Typewritten Text



Article 3A. 

Transportation Systems in and around Municipalities. 

§ 136-66.1. Responsibility for streets inside municipalities. 
Responsibility for streets and highways inside the corporate limits of municipalities is hereby 

defmed as follows: 
(1) The State Highway System. - The State highway system inside the corporate 

limits of municipalities shall consist of a system of major streets and highways 
necessary to move volumes of traffic efficiently and effectively from points 
beyond the corporate limits of the municipalities through the municipalities 
and to major business, industrial, governmental and institutional destinations 
located inside the municipalities. The Department of Transportation shall be 
responsible for the maintenance, repair, improvement, widening, construction 
and reconstruction of this system. These streets and highways within 
corporate limits are of primary benefit to the State in developing a statewide 
coordinated system of primary and secondary streets and highways. Each 
highway division shall develop an annual work plan for maintenance and 
contract resurfacing, within their respective divisions, consistent with the 
needs, inasmuch as possible, as identified in the report developed in 
accordance with G.S. 136-44.3. In developing the annual work plan, the 
highway division shall give consideration to any special needs or information 
provided by the municipalities within their respective divisions. The plan shall 
be made available to the municipalities within the respective divisions upon 
request. 

(2) The Municipal Street System. - In each municipality the municipal street system 
shall consist of those streets and highways accepted by the municipality which 
are not a part of the State highway system. The municipality shall be 
responsible for the maintenance, construction, reconstruction, and right-of
way acquisition for this system. 

(3) Maintenance of State Highway System by Municipalities. - Any city or town, by 
written contract with the Department of Transportation, may undertake to 
maintain, repair, improve, construct, reconstruct or widen those streets within 
municipal limits which form a part of the State highway system, and may also, 
by written contract with the Department of Transportation, undertake to 
install, repair and maintain highway signs and markings, electric traffic 
signals and other traffic-control devices on such streets. All work to be 
performed by the city or town under such contract or contracts shall be in 
accordance with Department of Transportation standards, and the 
consideration to be paid by the Department of Transportation to the city or 
town for such work, whether in money or in services, shall be adequate to 
reimburse the city or town for all costs and expenses, direct or indirect, 
incurred by it in the performance of such work. The city or town under 
contract with the Department shall develop an annual work plan for 
maintenance of the State highway system consistent with the needs, inasmuch 
as possible, as identified in the report developed in accordance with G.S. 136-



44.3. The annual work plan shall be submitted to the respective division 
engineers and shall be mutually agreeable to both parties. 

( 4) If the governing body of any municipality determines that it is in the best interest 
of its citizens to do so, it may expend its funds for the purpose of making any 
of the following improvements on streets that are within its corporate limits 
and form a part of the State highway system: 
a. Construction of curbing and guttering. 
b. Adding of lanes for automobile parking. 
c. Constructing street drainage facilities which may by reasonable engineering 

estimates be attributable to that amount of surface water collected 
upon and flowing from municipal streets which do not form a part of 
the State highway system. 

d. Constructing sidewalks. 
e. Intersection improvements, if the governing body determines that such 

improvements will decrease traffic congestion, improve safety 
conditions, and improve air quality. 

In exercising the authority granted herein, the municipality may, with the 
consent of the Department of Transportation, perform the work itself, or it 
may enter into a contract with the Department of Transportation to perform 
such work. Any work authorized by this subdivision shall be financed entirely 
by the municipality and be approved by the Department of Transportation. 

The cost of any work financed by a municipality under this subdivision 
may be assessed against the properties abutting the street or highway upon 
which such work was performed in accordance with the procedures of either 
Article 10 of Chapter 160A of the General Statutes or any charter provisions 
or local acts applicable to the particular municipality. (1959, c. 687, s. 1; 
1969, cc. 798, 978; 1973, c. 507, s. 5; 1975, c. 664, s. 3; 1977, c. 464, s. 7.1; 
1987, c. 747, s. 2; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), c. 690, s. 1; 1995, c. 163, s. 14; 
2005-382, s. 2.) 



3/6/2014 NCDOT letter poses dilemma for low-tax Union County towns |  PlanCharlotte.org |  UNC Charlotte

http://plancharlotte.org/story/subdivision-streets-ncdot-funding-union-county 1/3

Chuck McShane (/users/chuck-

mcshane) | Jan 15, 2014

   

()

BLAH

NCDOT letter poses dilemma for low-tax Union County towns

Who will pay to maintain streets like these in Marvin, south of Charlotte in Union County? Photo: Bing maps

A North Carolina Department of

Transportation letter has planners and

officials in several Union County towns scrambling to figure out how they’ll maintain new subdivision streets in

what has long been one of the fastest growing counties in the state. The September letter from Division 10 engineer Louis Mitchell said NCDOT would no longer

accept responsibility for maintaining new roads “for which the streets are part of subdivisions having the characteristics of serving only adjacent properties.” The

change would not affect existing streets and roads.

Mitchell said he wrote the letter to all 14 Union County municipalities after reviewing a request for NCDOT to accept maintenance on streets within a new

subdivision in an incorporated area of an unspecified Union County town. Mitchell’s letter indicated that Union was the only county in the state where NCDOT has

been agreeing to maintain new subdivision streets.

However, secondary roads manager Delbert Roddenberry at the state NCDOT office said the agency continues to accept subdivision streets in municipalities in

other parts of the state, as long as those municipalities don’t qualify for the state’s Powell Bill program, in which municipalities receive some state road

maintenance funds based on a formula. Summerfield in Guilford County, for instance, does not receive Powell Bill funding. The NCDOT continues to accept new

subdivision roads for maintenance there, Summerfield Town Manager K. Scott Whitaker said.

The confusion stems from the way the state allocates road maintenance money. NCDOT maintains all public roads in unincorporated areas of the state. Through

the Powell Bill program, the state also provides money for municipalities to maintain some secondary and subdivision roads, which comes from a 1 3/4-cent gas

tax and part of the state’s Highway Trust Fund. To receive Powell Bill funding municipalities must meet certain requirements, including at least a 5-cents-per-$100

value property tax rate and the provision of certain services. The amount each municipality receives depends on its population and how many miles of roads and

streets it maintains.

Mitchell’s letter said the state would no longer accept new subdivision roads in any of Union County’s 14 municipalities – including the six that don’t receive Powell

Bill funds (Fairview, Hemby Bridge, Mineral Springs, Wesley Chapel, Weddington and Unionville). That would mean those six towns would have two options –

require new subdivisions to maintain their own streets through homeowner association fees, or raise taxes to take advantage of the Powell Bill program.

Mineral Springs Mayor Rick Becker said his town would have to double its tax rate of 2.5 cents per $100 to qualify for the Powell Bill program. But allowing private

streets is not an attractive option for the town, Becker said.

19Like 138 1 5 

http://plancharlotte.org/users/chuck-mcshane


3/6/2014 NCDOT letter poses dilemma for low-tax Union County towns |  PlanCharlotte.org |  UNC Charlotte

http://plancharlotte.org/story/subdivision-streets-ncdot-funding-union-county 2/3

“We’d have to find more services to provide to justify doubling the tax rate,” Becker said. “The public hasn’t asked for that, especially because the public is satisfied

with DOT maintenance of their subdivision streets.

“We’re a big proponent of public roads. We think that’s the way to go. We don’t allow gates. It would be a very hard sell for my board.”

Still, officials in other Union County municipalities say Powell Bill funding is not likely to cover all maintenance expenses long-term, especially as streets in these

relatively new suburbs begin to age. And they note the Powell Bill program has been the target of several bills from legislators to reduce or eliminate the funds.  

In Marvin, just south of the Mecklenburg County line, the tax rate is 5 cents per $100 valuation, just enough to qualify for the Powell Bill program. Marvin entered the

Powell Bill program in 2006 and maintains less than a half-mile of road. It received $122,523 in Powell Bill funding in 2013. The town has used most of its Powell

Bill money for sidewalk improvements, including the “Marvin Loop” greenway.  

Marvin’s zoning ordinance does not allow private streets, Town Administrator Lisa Thompson said. The new DOT policy could lead the town to consider changing

that policy.  This fall’s municipal election put any consideration of changes to the ordinance on hold as the town elected a new mayor and two new council

members, Thompson said.

“We'll need to get them up to speed with all the information prior to making a decision on whether to accept roads or not,” Thompson said.

Louis Mitchell moved into the Division 10 job overseeing Mecklenburg, Anson, Cabarrus, Stanly and Union counties in late 2012. Prior to that, he was an engineer

in the NCDOT’s Mecklenburg County office. All seven Mecklenburg County municipalities receive Powell Bill funding.

“A predominant amount of my experience was in Mecklenburg,” Mitchell said in a December interview. “There was really not a town that didn’t qualify for the Powell

Bill in Mecklenburg. We had not been accepting roads in incorporated areas. The question of Powell Bill versus non Powell Bill did not come up.”  

Roddenberry said on Wednesday that the state DOT is treating Mitchell's letter as a local issue. Roddenberry said DOT would likely continue to maintain new

subdivision streets in towns that are not eligible for Powell Bill funds. The department, however, tries to get municipalities with more than 5,500 residents to

maintain their own roads. Three of the six Union County towns not receiving Powell Bill funding have populations more than 5,500 – Weddington (9,887), Wesley

Chapel (7,894) and Unionville (6,172).     

“We’re trying to encourage them to take advantage of the Powell Bill program,” Roddenberry said. “Right now, the roads are in pretty good shape, you can build up

a little (savings).”  

Meanwhile, as the Charlotte-area housing market continues its rebound, town officials, planners and developers remain unsure who will maintain the streets in

several planned subdivisions. 

Since receiving notice that the NCDOT would no longer accept maintenance on new subdivision streets, municipalities in fast-growing Union County have been

scrambling to figure out how to pay for the change. Since the September letter, two new subdivisions have been approved in Marvin alone: 1. At the site of a

planned 92-lot Toll Brothers subdivision, The Preserve, on Marvin School Road, and 2. The 44-lot Pulte Homes Tullamore subdivision at Rea and Tom Short roads.  



 

 

 
 

MEMO 
To: Town Council 
 

From: Vicky Brooks 
 

Date: March 10, 2014 
 

Re: Agenda Item #8 – Consideration of Conditional Use District Rezoning Request  
 

Mr. Tony L. Patterson has requested a rezoning of his property located on McNeely Road (next to 
Patterson Mini-Storage).  Tax Parcel #06-060-007H is currently zoned RA20/B4.  Mr. Patterson is 
requesting that it be zoning CD-LI. 

As you all probably remember, we recently adopted Conditional Use District language.  This is our first 
request using that newly adopted language.  The site plan/application was distributed to the council 
at our last meeting, so that you would have ample time to review them. 

A Public Information Meeting (PIM) was held on January 28, 2014 with no public opposition 
presented at that meeting.  (The notes from that meeting are included with this agenda item 
documentation.)  A letter was received from Mr. Mike Campbell indicating that he did not have a pro 
or con position; however, at that point he would oppose the rezoning until he could do some further 
investigation.  I responded to Mr. Campbell (copy of the letter is included) and have not heard 
anything more from him.  A letter was also received from Ms. Virginia Edgeworth (Phoenix Lumber) 
going on record that she supported the rezoning request.  After review on February 24, 2014, the 
Planning Board recommended the Town Council approve the rezoning request as submitted.    

Mr. Patterson is not requesting any conditions or uses that are less restrictive than the requirements 
found in our zoning ordinance, which is allowed through this process.  The submitted plans all comply 
with the Mineral Springs Zoning Ordinance.  

The options that the council has are as follows: 

d) Action by the Town Council 
 
A decision pertaining to conditional zoning districts is a legislative process 
subject to judicial review using the same procedures and standard of review as 
applied to general district zoning decisions. Once the public hearing has been 
held, the Town Council shall take action on the petition. The public hearing, 
once opened, can be continued to a later date and action take at that time. The 
Town Council shall have the authority to:  

CONSERVATION 
by 

DESIGN 

Town of Mineral Springs  
Zoning Administrator 
Vicky Brooks 
P O Box 600 
Mineral Springs, NC  28108 
704-289-5331 
704-243-1705 FAX 
msvickybrooks@aol.com 
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
 

mailto:msvickybrooks@aol.com
http://www.mineralspringsnc.com/


 
1. Approve the application as submitted; 

 

2. Deny approval of the application; or 
 

3. Approve the application with additional conditions and/or deviations from the 
requirements of this Ordinance, per Subsection 5 below, that are mutually 
agreed to by the applicant and the Town Council; or, 
 

4. Submit the application back to the Planning Board for further study. The 
Planning Board shall have up to 30 days from the date of such submission to 
make a report to the Town Council. If no report is issued, the Town Council 
can take final action on the petition. The Town Council reserves the right to 
schedule and advertise a new public hearing based on the Planning Board's 
report.  

 

1. In approving a petition for the reclassification of a property to a CD district, 
the Planning Board may recommend, and the Town Council may require that 
reasonable and appropriate conditions be attached to approval of the 
petition. Such conditions shall be limited to those that address the 
conformance of the development and use of the site to any Town ordinances 
and officially adopted comprehensive land use plan or other officially 
adopted plans and those that address the impacts reasonably expected to 
be generated by the development or use of the site. The petitioner will have 
a reasonable opportunity to consider and respond to any additional 
requirements prior to approval or denial by the Town Council.   Except as 
provided below, none of these conditions shall be less restrictive than any 
requirements that would otherwise pertain to that particular development if it 
were located in the corresponding general zoning district.    

 
The Town Council, however, reserves the right to allow for a lessening of 
one or more of the design, density, signage, screening/landscaping, parking 
or dimensional standards contained in this Ordinance that otherwise would 
be required. Any such deviations may be approved by the Town Council only 
if they first determine that the proposed rezoning, together with the 
deviations, is (1) substantially in keeping with the intent and purpose of this 
Ordinance and (2) would not affect the degree to which the property is in 
harmony with other nearby properties.  Any such deviations initially 
proposed by the applicant shall be clearly stated on the zoning application 
and site plan, and addressed by the applicant at the PIM, planning board 
meeting and Town Council public hearing. 

 
Any action taken by the Town Council on a conditional district rezoning shall 
be accompanied by statements that: (1) analyze whether the rezoning is 
consistent with an adopted comprehensive plan and any other officially 
adopted plan, and (2) why it considers the action taken to be reasonable and 
in the public interest.  

 



APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

CONDITIONAL 

REZONING APPLICATION 
P.O. Box 6oo- Mineral Springs, NC 2.8108 

704-2.43-0505 (office) -704-2.~-5331 (mobile) -704-2.43-1705 (fax) 

DATE: Otr' ~- Z b l 3 

Name: ~'1' k ? f2 1ler<>cuv Phone Number: 7() '/· 5 ¥3- / 6¥7 

Mailing Address: 9o 2. 'I f?. ,'c/u.v-d5dt-J t,· ~) ((J 
Z-~173 

Email Address: i L_ a llec5d~L (/~ ,cu~ Fax Number: _________ _ 

Applicant's Relationship to Owner: _____________ =-=------=--------::---
/f applicant is different from the owner (i.e. legal representation, developer, etc.), an Affidavit of owner's permission for this 
action shall be required to be submitted with this application. 

OWNER INFORMATION: (If different from above): 

Name: _______________________________ ~P~h~o~n~e~N~u~m~b~e~r~: __________ _ 

Mailing Address: 

PROPERTY INFORMATION: 

Property Address: -J; 2 tllt:.!Ve~.J7 &d (;) PC.LCe'¥1 

Tax ID Number: t)~K -Pr,O- Oo1fl Lot Acreage/Sq. Ft. 3 .93oo Deed Book & Page#: 5770 zzq 

=E:.:..:x=is=ti:....:.ngo:o....=Z=o.:....:n.:..:..in""g"-: ___,_f?_,_,~:..:.......:::Z:....o ____ Proposed Conditional Zoning District:_:....L_:r ________ _ 

Conditions and Uses Proposed by the Applicant: 
(Clearly identify any conditions that are proposed that are Jess restrictive from the requirements, i.e. design, density, signage, 
screening/landscaping, parking or dimensional standards). 

Page 1 of 5 

----------



Note: The following items must be submitted and checked off in order for this application to 
be deemed complete. Incomplete applications shall not be reviewed or processed. 

Applicant Staff Checklist Items 

i 
Application Fees (See Fee Schedule) $550 plus any engineering fees 
incurred by the Town with respect to the review of this application. (NOTE: 
The Town will endeavor to give the applicant an estimate of these fees 
once a complete application has been submitted. The engineering fees will 
need to be paid in full by the applicant prior to any zoning clearance being 

/ issued by the Town with respect to the property(ies) in question.) 
../ / Legal description of the property 

A scaled boundary survey drawn to an appropriate scale prepared by and 
certified to be correct by a surveyor or engineer registered with the State of 

/ / North Carolina, showing the total acreage, present zoning classifications, 
date and north arrow. This survey shall include the following: 
(1) The current owners' names, addresses, and tax 

v / parcel numbers (as shown on the current year Union County Tax 
Records}, and the uses and current zoning classifications of all adjacent 
properties 

/ / 
(2) All existing easements, reservations, rights-of-

way and all yard requirements for the zoning district 
(3) A site plan showing all existing and/or proposed 

~ / buildings, storage areas, parking and access areas, proposed size, 
layout and setbacks of land and proposed structures, planned 
illumination, and proposed number, type, and location of signs. The site 
plan shall clearly identify any conditions that are proposed that are less 
restrictive from the requirements (i.e. design, density, sign age, 
screening/landscaping, parking or dimensional standards) that would 
normally apply to the proposed development per the underlying general 
zoning district contained in the rezoning application. For residential 
uses this shall include the number of units and an outline of the area 
where the structures will be located. For nonresidential uses, this shall 
include the approximate square footage of all structures and an outline 
of the area where the structures will be located 

/ 
(4) Traffic, parking and circulation plans showing 

/ the proposed locations and arrangement of parking spaces and access 
points to adjacent streets 

(5) Landscape plan at the same scale as the site 

/ / plan showing existing and proposed trees, ground cover and landscape 
material, proposed screening, including walls, fences or planted areas 
as well as treatment of any existing natural features. Documentation 
shall also be provided to stipulate that no quarantined vegetation or soil 

/ / if any will be removed. 
v / v , (6) Plans and elevations for all proposed structures 
;/ v A map at the same scale as the site plan showing the following: 

;V/A- )//A 
(1) Delineation of areas within the floodplain as 

shown on the official flood hazard boundary maps 
(2) Accurate mapping of all soil classifications found 

on the site and general depths thereof The applicant shall use the 
same classifications used by the US Department of Agriculture 

(3) Existing and progosed topography at five (5) feet contour intervals 
(4) Plans for providing potable water and for the treatment of 

wastewater 
~ ../ A storm water runoff plan as described in Section 4.20 of the Mineral 

Page 2 of 5 



I I Springs Zoning Ordinance 
Waiver of any of the above requirements can only be made by the Zoning Administrator on a 
case-by-case basis 

I do hereby certify that all information that I have provided in this application is correct and complete to 
the best of my knowledge. I understand that other requirements to ensure compatibility with the 
intended area and conformance with town standards may be requested at the discretion of Town 
Staff, Planning Board or Town Council. I understand that providing false or incomplete information 
may be grounds for denial of my request or may result in future action by the Town Council to reverse 
any favorable decision based upon this request. 

tJcl 7- Zo/3 
DATE 

0 R 

ael 7 
DATE 

Application received by the Town of Mineral Springs on: __ ~_D_k_tJ_&_/);_Ij3 _________ _ 

d· (;~ Vicky~, Zoning Administrator 

Application Deemed Complete and Requisite Submittal Fee paid on: --=C}_c:2.__.:/_;_ g.....:j;_/ ....!...:tj _____ _ 

~· 0~ Vick~, Zoning Administrator 

NO APPLICATION SHALL BE CONSIDERED FOR A PUBLIC INFORMATIONAL 

MEETING (PIM) UNLESS IT HAS BEEN PROPERLY COMPLETED AND SUBMITTTED 

TO THE ZONING/PLANNING DEPARTMENT NO LESS THAN TWENTY-ONE (21) 

DAYS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED PIM. 



ATTACH SELF-ADHESIVE MAILING LABELS (AS SHOWN BELOW) FOR 
ALL ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS (that lie within two-hundred (200) feet of subject 
property) 

FOR STAFF USE ONLY 

SAMPLE LABEL: 

TaxiDNo. ------

Owner Name 
Owner Address 
City, State, Zip Code 

Condition Zoning District# (example 13-01 CD-LI):_/_1_ -_{)_ /_ f!_b_ - _L_/ ______ _ 

Applicant's Name fol7t; Lee /h !fer SDIJ 
t..l 

Public Informational Meeting (PIM) Date: @nuart; 20 ,2()1'-/ (!)) 7:00jJ.m. 
J I 

PIM Notes: D. lntLf/nq Summorq is Q 1/ac!Je_d_ 
if c::f 

Planning Board Review Date: Ubruary ,2;~ 2tJ!/ W f.·oo ;zm. 

Planning Board Recommendation: /(ecoomeoded -lh:rl flze :?&»a Cooa:;i( 
jro/J-t -lhe l"e zom1J; a..s .su.6milkd 

Town Council Review and Public Hearing Date: /!larC!IJ /3. ;2();1 
> 

Town Council Decision: ----------------------

Meeting notifications mailed to applicant on: 

PIM: rJbnuarf/ I~ Z!J!J 
Planning Board~.bruarq If, 2tJIL/ 

J > 

Page 4 of 5 



Town Council : bJsfrJ!Juled tJ- CtJI!J {JfJ k!JruqJ/'L/ J'0 d-CJ!Lj 
J 

Page 5 of 5 



Public Informational Meeting Minutes – Book 1 1 January 28, 2014 - Summary 

 Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall  

3506 S. Potter Road 
Public Informational Meeting 
January 28, 2014 ~ 7:00 PM 

 
 

Meeting Summary 
 

The Public Informational Meeting of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met at the 
Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North Carolina at 7:00 p.m. on Monday January 
28, 2014. 
 
Present: Applicant Tony Patterson, Winston Patterson, Stephon Miles, Victor Thompson, 

Engineer Kevin Herring, Mayor Rick Becker, Town Clerk/Zoning Administrator 
Vicky Brooks and Deputy Town Clerk Janet M. Ridings.  

 
The Public Informational Meeting began at 7:12 p.m. on January 28, 2014.    
  
 Ms. Brooks explained why this meeting was called. Mr. Patterson has requested 

rezoning for storage units to be built next to the existing storage units on McNeely 
Road and under recent ordinance changes, it allows for the general public and 
neighbors within a certain distance to discuss the plans and proposed changes. This 
gives the public and neighbors a chance to voice their opinions and make comments 
about the proposed plans in addition to color of building, façade style, lights and any 
other comments they have about the plans. This process also binds him to do what he 
says he is going to do; he cannot change the plans once this process is complete. 

 
 Plans in different phases were laid out on tables around the room in addition to the 

landscaping and building plans. The people in attendance mingled around and viewed 
the plans, asked questions and discussed the various phases and plans with Tony 
Patterson and Kevin Herring. Mr. Patterson discussed the driveway access and size of 
building with the Mr. Miles and Mr. Thompson as their future church property butts up 
against the new proposed storage building property. He also discussed the exterior 
material of the building, windows, buffer material and lights on building. 

 
 Mayor Becker and Mr. Patterson discussed the dressing up of the building, 

landscaping, siding, climate controlled units, wet pond to treat water runoff 
requirements. 

 
 Mr. Herring explained the process to Mr. Miles and Mr. Thompson which included 

water retention and how it works. They also discussed landscaping and the swampy 
condition that exists at the rear of both properties. Also discussed was the location of 
the existing county water access and the availability for the proposed buildings as well 
as the future access for the church next door. 

 
 Mr. Miles and Mr. Thompson will be working on the church property eventually and a 

lot of this information was helpful to them as well as learning about the process they 
will need to go through in order to develop the church property.  



Public Informational Meeting Minutes – Book 1 2 January 28, 2014 - Summary 

 Ms. Brooks polled the individuals that attended the meeting and there were no 
questions or concerns from anyone present. The Public Informational Meeting 
adjourned at 8:05 p.m.  

   
 
Respectfully submitted by:  
 
 
 
 
                         
Janet M. Ridings, Deputy Town Clerk Vicky Brooks, Town Clerk/Zoning 
 Administrator 



Vicky Brooks 

Town of Mineral Springs 

Hello Ms Brooks. My name is Mike Campbell (Walter McRae) and I have received a letter from the town 

of Mineral Springs regarding the possible rezoning of a plot of land that adjoins some property I own in 

Mineral Springs. 

I have been out of town on business and my permanent address is in Beaufort NC. I have not had time to 

research any position I might have in regard to the rezoning and would like to be able to do so. I actually 

don't have a pro or con position at this point, but think that until I look into it further I would oppose 

such a rezoning. 

I suppose my opposition may be moot if the town has gone ahead with the rezoning, but as best I 

remember the land in the past that is in question had the topsoil removed and sold. I suspect that 

degraded that whole area. I could be wrong about that but would like the time to do some research of 

my own and to contact any EPA or environmental sources that might advise me so as to maintain or 

modify my position. 

If you could reply by mail and give me any specifics that are known about the proposed use of the 

property other than the construction of mini warehouses I would appreciate it. I can, as well, if more 

appropriate make an appointment to come to Mineral Springs in the next month and speak with you if 

that would be a better arrangement for you. 

Thank you very much for your time. 

Mike Campbell 



Town of Mineral Springs 

Telephone: 
(704) 243-0505 

Facsimile: 
(704) 243-0506 

Clerk: 
(704) 289-5331 

Zoning Admin.: 
(704) 289-5331 

1\iayor: 

Frederick Becker III 

Counc.il 

(Through 2015): 

Valerie Coffey 
Lundeen Cureton 
Peggy Neill 

(Through 2017): 

Jerry· Countryman 
Janet Crill: 
J"v1clod~ LaMonica 

W\\ \\. mint: J · al':.pr;Jl~!:-n c. tnm 

Tax 10 No. 06-060-010 
Walter McRae Campbell 
932 Eastman Creek 
Beaufort, NC 28516 

RE: Public Informational Meeting (PIM) 
#06-060-007H 

Walter McRae Campbell: 

28108-0600 

January 14, 2014 

The Town of Mineral Springs will hold a Public Informational Meeting on January 28, 
2014 at 7:00p.m. at the Mineral Springs Town Hall located at 3506 S Potter Road. 

Mr. Tony L. Patterson has requested a rezoning of his property (located on McNeely 
Road next to Patterson Mini Storage) from Rural Agricultural 20 (RA20)/Business 4 

\ (B4) to Conditional Use District- light Industrial (CO-LI). The conditional (CD) zoning 
district process allows for the establishment of certain uses that, because of their 
nature or scale, have particular impacts on both the immediate area and the 
community as a whole. The PIM is designed to provide a framework for creating a 
shared vision, which allows for community involvement before the process moves 
forward. 

The purpose of this proposed rezoning is to allow for the construction/use of mini 
warehouses on the aforementioned property. 

If you need any further information, please don't hesitate to contact me at 704-289-
5331 or at msvickybrooks@aol.com. 

· Sincerely, 

~· 'fo~ 
if Vick~, CMC, CZO 
I' Town of Mineral Springs 

f1 



GoMAPS - Union County NC Public Access 

lJ 

A 

Lee ~uqy lld.s--t. , \ .\ f ~OJ 

Grid based on the North Carolina State Plane Coordinate System 
All dimensions in feet 

._ t •• t'.~' 



Town of Mineral Springs 
Telephone: 
704.243.0505 

Fax: 
704.243.1750 

Town Clerk I 
Zoning 
Administrator: 

704.289. 5331 

Mayor: 

Frederick Becker Ill 

Council thru 2015: 

Valerie Coffey 
Lundeen Cureton 
Peggy Neill 

Council thru 2017: 

Jerry Countryman 
Janet Critz 
Melody LaMonica 

www.mineralspringsnc.com 

Mr. Mike Campbell 
932 Eastman Creek Dr. 
Eastman Creek Landing 
Beaufort, NC 28516 

P. 0. Box 600 · Mineral Springs, NC · 281 08 

February 1 0, 2014 

RE: McNeely Road Rezoning Request- Tax Parcel =#:06-060-007H 

Dear Mr. Campbell, 

Thank you for contacting the town with your questions and concerns 
regarding the proposed rezoning of the aforementioned parcel. Let me 
assure you that the property has not yet been rezoned. The purpose of the 
previous notification was to let you know of the opportunity to come to a 
Public Informational Meeting (PIM) that was being held on January 28, 2014 to 
ask questions of the landowner about the plans for the property in question. 
The PIM is the first step in the Conditional Use District process. The next step 
will be the presentation to the Mineral Springs Planning Board, which will take 
place on February 24, 2014 at the Mineral Springs Town Hall at 7:00 p.m. 
The final step in the process is for the town to hold a Public Hearing 
(tentatively scheduled for March 13, 2014 at 7:30 p.m.) for the Mineral Springs 
Town Council to consider the rezoning request. You will also be notified of 
the Public Hearing and are invited to come to the meeting to make comments. 

With the Conditional Use District process the public plays a big role in making 
certain that the "use" is found to be acceptable to all parties concerned; 
therefore, I strongly encourage you to continue to communicate with the town 
during the process. 

Enclosed are copies of the documents provided at the PIM. It is my hope that 
the documents will give you a much more detailed understanding of what Mr. 
Tony Patterson intends to do with the property. Unlike a "regular" rezoning 
request, with the Conditional Use District rezoning, the applicant is bound by 
the plans that are submitted and approved by the town council. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me at 704-289-5331 if you have any questions at all. 

Sincerely, 

---y~fr;~ 
Vicky Brooks 
Town of Mineral Springs 
Zoning Administrator/Town Clerk 



'~(~ c ~~~J~~~ PHOENIX LUMBER SALES, IN . 
"'"5 ~·•'-~ Waxhaw, North Carolina 28173 

433 COTIONFIELD CIRCLE 

TOWN OF MINERJI.L SPRINGS 
P .O. BOX600 
MINERAL SPRINGS, NC 28108-0600 

AITN: VICKY BROOKS, CZO 
ZONING AD:MINI3TRATOR 

MARCHS, 2014 

RE: :MARCH 13,2014 PUBUC HEARING 
TAX PARCEL #06-060-007H 

DEAR MS. BROOKS, 

704-846-6078 

I WilL NOT BE AVAILABLE ON MARCH 13,2014 TO A.TI'EliD THEPUBUC HEARING JN 
REFERENCE TO TAX PARCEL #06-060-007H- PROPERTY OF MR. TONY L. PATTERSON. 

AS PRESIDDIT OF PHOENIX LUMBER SALES, nJ"C, I WOULD LIKE TO GO ON RECORD AS 
BEJNG IN SUPPORT OF MR. P ATTER.SON1S REQUEST TO REZONE THE SAID PARCEL FROM 
RURAL AGRICULTURAL 20(RA20)/BUSINESS 4 (B4) TO CONDmONAL USE DISTRICT- UG:EIT 
INDUSTRIAL (CDU). 

SINCERELY, 

~;:$.FRi7, ~ 
VIR.GINIAE. EDGEWO~RESIDENT 
NOTE: THE PHYSICAL LOCATION OF PHOENIX LUMBER SALES, JNC. 
IS: 6800 WAXHAWHWY, WKXR.AW, NC. 281'73 (within Mineral Springs TownLtmits) 



TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

STATEMENT OF REASONABLENESS 
AND CONSISTENCY 

Conditional Use Rezoning District 

In reference to the proposed map amendment on Tax Parcel #06-060-00?H from 
RA20/B4 to CO-LI. 

The Mineral Springs Planning Board hereby declares the proposed map amendment to 
be "reasonable" as the action set-out in the Land Use Plan calls for this area to be 
"Campus Business" (as designated on the Future Land Use map), which allows for the 
development of corporate office campus, institutional and light industrial; therefore, 
rezoning this property to CO-LI is consistent with an officially adopted plan. 

The Mineral Springs Planning Board hereby declares the proposed map amendment to 
be "consistent' with the Mineral Springs Land Use Plan adopted October 12, 2006 and 
the Vision Plan contained therein, the proposed map amendment is reasonable as it 
follows the Land Use Plan for Non-Residential Land uses outside of the town center; 
concentrating light industrial development along Highway 75 at the outskirts of town, as 
shown on the Future Land Use map. It will serve the public interest by providing 
additional storage units. 

RECOMMENDED by the Mineral Springs Planning Board this the 241
h day of February, 

2014. 

\''''""''' ~\\'\ a.l\NE~i... ~ 
~0~ !'.'· •••• ·='~ .f\ "" s . .. v:. 
~ ~ ••• •• :.0 ~----,<-----------+-+-+-+------,"+-
~~: EST. \~'ia l -o. . .~:: 

§t-{ SEAL :!s _.* •VI~ 

~~\ 1999 .:•§ 
Attest: ~ ~0••• • •• ·()·~ 

~""" .. . ..... ~ .... ~ J!\1 . ....... '{ ~' 
'/'~ Cot.: ' \,,~ 

~- a ;g~· ~~· ,,,, 
VicMooks, CMC 



Notice of
Public Hearing

The public will take notice that
the Town Council of the Town
of Mineral Springs will hold a
Public Hearing on Thursday,
March 13, 2014 at 7:30 p.m. at
the Mineral Springs Town Hall
located at 3506 S. Potter Road
to consider a rezoning request
by Tony Patterson for prop-
erty located on McNeely Road
for Tax Parcel #06-060-007H.
The request is to rezone the
property from RA-20/B-4 to
CD-LI. For specific questions
regarding this map amend-
ment, please contact Zoning
Administrator Vicky Brooks at
(704) 289-5331. The Town
Council reserves the right to
grant the rezoning following
the close of the public hearing,
based on input received at the
hearing.
The Town of Mineral Springs
does not discriminate on the
basis of disability. If you need
an auxiliary aid or service or
other accommodations in or-
der to attend or fully particip-
ate at this meeting, please
contact the Deputy Town Clerk
at (704) 243-0505 ext. 222 as
far in advance of the meeting
as possible so that your re-
quest can be considered.
By: Vicky Brooks
Title: Town Clerk
March 2, 9, 2014























MEMO
To: Mineral Springs Town Council
From: Rick Becker, Mayor
Date: March 5, 2014
Subject: Literacy Council Spelling Bee Postponement

I recently received the attached email from Caroline Cate of the Literacy Council of Union County. 
Needless to say, it was disappointing news! The town’s participation in the annual spelling bee had 
just begun to become a tradition, and last year’s inclusion of students and faculty from Parkwood 
High School was a huge community benefit.

As you can see, Ms. Cate suggests that the spelling bee may take place later in the year. Whenever it 
is rescheduled, it will clearly fall in the 2014-15 fiscal year. Since it is unlikely that a Parkwood 
student would be 18 years old that early in his or her senior year, it is unlikely that a student would be 
eligible to participate this fall. However, I hope that Council will still be interested in sending The 
Mineral Stings to compete in some form!

Meanwhile, this change brings up another question: does the town wish to financially support the 
Literacy Council this fiscal year even though there is no spelling bee (since any spelling bee date 
would occur next fiscal year)? Our annual contribution to the organization for the past two fiscal years 
has been the spelling bee entry fee of $300. I am requesting that council consider whether or not to 
approve a contribution to the Literacy Council of Union County for FY2013-14.

Agenda Item
#___
3/13/14



Subject: 2014 Bee: Town of Mineral Springs - postponed

From: Caroline Cate (clinecate@yahoo.com)

To: msncmayor@yahoo.com;

Date: Sunday, February 16, 2014 6:23 PM

Mayor Rick -

We've decided to not host the Adult S-p-e-l-l-i-n-g Bee in spring 2014.

We want to move the event to late summer or early fall. This change will help us to balance our
fundraising efforts with Chocoholic Frolic (held in February) and could change the dynamic to a summer
fun or back-to-school event.

International Literacy Day is September 8 and National Family Literacy Day is usually in November.
Maybe we can connect the Bee to a public awareness campaign.

Our aim is to re-invent the Bee a bit, mitigate the time pressure on staff and volunteers for planning,
and continue to bring together the many wonderful people who joyfully help our adult students and
volunteer tutors get instructional resources.

The Literacy Council board and staff appreciate the support and enthusiasm from The Mineral Stings
and hope that you will join us again!

Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions.  Thank you!
I will be back in touch with an update in the coming months.

Caroline Cate
Board Member
Literacy Council of Union County
www.literacyunion.org

Print https://us-mg6.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand=ajpc21h1de0t1#mail

1 of 1 3/5/2014 5:22 PM



Agenda Item

#___
3/14/14

ADMIN
Rectangle





The Town of
Mineral Springs

Home of
The Queen’s Cup

CONSERVATION
BY DESIGN

Committed to preserving
a rural community

Welcoming horse owners
and conservation buyers

www.mineralspringsnc.com



~North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission~ 
Gordon S. Myers, Executive Director 

Deer Urban Archery Season Renewal Form 

~~ofM~~~~-~~o~w~n~o_f __ ~_,·~n~e~r~a~I-~FA~r~t~~~~~s _______ _ 
County !Jn ;() 

Participation in the 2015 Season (dates are Jan. 10 to Feb. 14) @no 

It is Wildlife Management policy to provide a complete list of participating municipalities to 
the hunting public in the Regulations Digest. 

Please indicate a phone number and/or Internet address for listing in the 2014-2015 Inland 
Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Regulations Digest: 
Phone Z 0 4 -2 L/ 3- {J S 0 !J 
Internet address w w v.J. m; n e ral s J{) r /11 q s n c. . C atn 

,- d 

Are there any changes to the map submitted with your participation letter? yes ~ 
If yes, please attach new map to this form. 

Signature of Municipality Representative _________________ _ 

Thank you for your interest in the management of our state's wildlife resources. Please 
complete and return this form to: Division of Wildlife Management, 1722 Mail Service 
Center, Raleigh, N.C. 27699-1722 by Aprilll, 2014. 

O~R/Z/!H 
David T. Cobb, Ph.D., Chief 
Division of Wildlife Management 
(919) 707-0050 

Mailing Address· Division of Wildlife Management • 1722 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1722 
Phone: (919) 707-0050 • Fax: (919) 707-0067 

Vicky
Typewritten Text

Vicky
Typewritten Text
 Agenda Item     #11March 13, 2014

Vicky
Typewritten Text
   

Vicky
Typewritten Text
  

Vicky
Typewritten Text

Vicky
Typewritten Text

Vicky
Typewritten Text
  

Vicky
Typewritten Text

Vicky
Typewritten Text

Vicky
Typewritten Text

Vicky
Typewritten Text

Vicky
Typewritten Text

Vicky
Typewritten Text


	March 13, 2014 Town Council Agenda
	Town Council Members
	Town of Mineral Springs
	Mineral Springs Town Hall
	3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs
	Town Council
	Public Hearings / Regular Meeting
	March 13, 2014 ~ 7:30 PM
	Agenda

	021314 Town Council Minutes DRAFT
	Town of Mineral Springs
	Town Hall
	3506 S. Potter Road
	Town Council
	Public Hearing / Regular Meeting
	February 13, 2014~ 7:30 PM
	Meeting Cancellation

	021814 Town Council Minutes DRAFT
	Town of Mineral Springs
	Town Hall
	3506 S. Potter Road
	Town Council
	Special Meeting
	February 18, 2014~ 7:30 PM
	Minutes Draft

	022714 Town Council Minutes DRAFT
	Town of Mineral Springs
	Town Hall
	3506 S. Potter Road
	Town Council
	Regular Meeting
	February 27, 2014~ 7:30 PM
	Minutes Draft

	1401 to print
	Union_County_Tax_Report_1401
	Unpaid Taxes 1999_ Summary List
	140131_Tax_Reports_1999-2011
	Sheet1

	Unpaid Property Taxes - All

	140313 Property Tax Duplicate Refund List Barrett AGENDA ITEM
	Finance_Report_1401
	Finance Report Monthly Cover.pdf
	Cash_Flow_YTD.pdf
	Account_Balances_History.pdf
	Budget Comparison 2013-14.pdf
	Revenue Summary 2013-14.pdf
	January_Cash_Flow.pdf
	Register_Report.pdf
	This page intentionally left blank.pdf
	Page divider Revenue Details.pdf
	salesanduse_distribution_11-13.pdf
	NOV REMIT TO MUNI_AND_VFDS.pdf
	NCVTS_EFT_32913_01062014.pdf
	NCVTS_Collections_December.pdf
	NCVTS_EFT_33204_01272014.pdf
	13_12_CL2138-1.pdf
	13_12_Public_Service_Property.pdf

	031314_Proposed_Text_Amendments_Item_6
	NCDOT Letter - Agenda Item 7
	031314_Conditional_Use_Rezoning_Request_Agenda_Item_8
	022414 Planning Board Agenda
	3506 S. Potter Road
	Regular Meeting

	January 27, 2014 Planning Board Meeting Minutes REVISED DRAFT
	Town Hall
	3506 S. Potter Road
	Minutes Draft
	Nays:   None
	Nays:   None
	Nays:   None
	Nays:   None



	Patterson Application
	ADP7534.tmp
	Town Hall
	3506 S. Potter Road
	Meeting Summary



	Complete Set
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9

	ELEVATIONS

	140313_Spelling_Bee_agenda_item
	140305_Spelling_Bee_memo.pdf
	2014_Postponement_email.pdf

	140313_Queens_Cup_Ad_agenda_item
	140305_Queens_Cup_Ad.pdf
	140305_Steeplechase race program ad 2014.pdf

	Urban_Archery_Season_2015_Agenda_Item_12



